The following is a partial listing of more than 5,000 cases mediated by Viggo Boserup, Esq.

Table of Contents

COMMERCIAL	1
CONSTRUCTION	4
EMPLOYMENT	5
ENTERTAINMENT/INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY	9
HEALTHCARE	9
INSURANCE COVERAGE-FIRST PARTY/BAD FAITH	
DISABILITY CLAIMS	11
OTHER CLAIMS	14
PERSONAL INJURY	16
PRODUCTS LIABILITY	21
PROBATE/TRUSTS/ESTATES	23
PROFESSIONAL MALPRACTICE	
MEDICAL MALPRACTICE	25
LEGAL MALPRACTICE	
OTHER PROFESSIONAL MALPRACTICE	28
REAL ESTATE	29
WRONGFUL DEATH	31

(Dollar Amounts Reflect Initial Claims)

COMMERCIAL

Chemical damage to irrigation pipe systems	\$1.2 mil
Pilot error versus defect in helicopter crash; lost profits	\$1.4 mil
Shareholder dispute; mismanagement of restaurant; minority rights	\$250,000
Reasonableness of requirement that Plaintiff guarantee corporate debt	\$750,000
Sub-contractors vs. national chain, breach of contract	\$500,000
Breach of distribution agreement with multi-level marketing group	\$750,000
Breach of partnership agreement, fiduciary duties re sale of interests	\$2 mil
Intra-family claims on partnership properties/management	\$15 mil+
Conspiracy to embezzle funds, laundering of cash	\$450,000
Unfair competition, unlawful use of customer lists, trade secrets	\$650,000

Indomnity for anyironmental alegan up	¢750 000
Indemnity for environmental clean-up	
Unfair competition, misappropriation of trade secrets	
Breach of agreement to lend money to developer	
Unfair competition, theft of trade secrets/customer lists	
Improper seizure of trust funds by depositor's own bank	
Unfair competition, trade secrets appropriation	
Trademark violation, breach of contract of cemetery services provider	
Failure to release holds on credit card transactions	
Breach of contract for failure to maintain residence termite-free	
Claim by bank depositor for bank's failure to redeem certificate of deposit	
Breach of contract by provider of services to HMO	
Breach of contract by builder against department store chain	
General Agent sells in violation of underwriting guidelines	
Breach of contract, unjust enrichment in sale of corporate assets	ψ1.3 IIII \$450 000
Bank's failure to implement affinity credit card program	
Financial restructuring among physicians' group and hospital chain	
Slander, interference with prospective economic advantage	
Breach of contract to sell/ship olive oil	
Breach of contract to pay attorneys fees by affiliated business partner	
Contract negotiation re partnership dissolution	
Airplane damaged landing on newly painted runway	
Breach of contract of broadcasting tower lease	
Breach of contract of credit card flight insurance	
Violation of Unruh Act re discrimination by restaurant re customers	
Unfair competition/theft of trade secrets/customer	
Action to recover unearned commissions paid	
Misappropriate of trade secrets by medical group	
Enforceability of mediated settlement agreement contemplating more	
detailed "Agreement	\$750,000
Commission claim by mortgage broker under exclusive agent	
Misappropriation of trade secrets customer lists	
Termination of lease, application of liquidated damages for	. φ. σσ, σσσ
Commercial Real Estate developer	\$7.0 mil
Failure to pay for manufactured goods, enforcement of personal guarantee	
Internet company bonus to officers versus corporate cash flow	
Fraud in the inducement re: Auto Lease	
Failure to pay commissions on designer sales to home improvement store	
Liability of joint tenancy property for community debt	
Action against bank by trustee for honoring forged Checks	
Claim by insurer v. broker collected for unpaid premium	
ERISA Plan-failure to invest per "prudent man rule" measure of damages	.\$500,000
Customer v. Bank re: altered Check	\$600,000
Customer v. Securities Broker re: Churning	. \$537,500
Action to recover value of personal property damaged in apartment fire	.\$250,000
Action by partner for accounts	
Failure to reimburse sales tax along with vendor rebate on purchase from retailer	\$1.8 mil
Action by major shareholder for preferred transfer of corporate asset	
Injuries sustained by toxic plume discharged by governmental entity	
Damaged inventory (garment) from malfunctioning sprinkler system	
Class action by 400,000+ claimants against supermarket chain for false promotion	
Default on loan to purchase rental car fleet; transfer of titles by auction	
Breach of requirements contract to purchase plastic wares specially manufactured	
Misappropriation of funds loaned by investor to stock broker	
Client v. stock broker for churning/inappropriate investments	
Alleged Broker Malpractice re: suitability issues	. \$500,000

Breach of employment agreement; trade secrets, unfair competition, wrongful Termination	Failure of furnisher of information to investigate Plaintiff's credit reasonably	¢1.2 mil
Termination		ф 1.5 пш
Breach of employment contract by broker interference with contractual relationship between employee & insurance company		\$1.5 mil
between employee & insurance company. \$500,000 Vlolation of fair housing act, intentional discrimination against Alzheimer's patients by denying occupancy permits. \$25.0 mil Stock swaps among shareholders of related E.U. & U.S. companies; license fee dispute; & management agreements. \$5.0 mil Claim for breach of contract for failure to deliver software to financial institution. \$3.2 mil Claim for breach of contract for failure to deliver software to financial institution. \$3.2 mil Claim by labor union against source of bulk emails regarding false email sources. N/A Claim for commission by broker on sale of apt house project. \$360,000 Action by insurance company vs. doctors for refund of claims paid in error; allegations of fraud by doctors. \$360,000 Bank vs. borrower re accounts receivable financing, claim of fraudulent invoices for borrowing base enhancement. \$3,000,000 Bank vs. Bank re appropriation of lending employees selling sub-prime mortgages prior to meltdown; diminished damages due to meltdown in credit markets. \$35,000,000 Professional malpractice against engineer and designers for failure to construct mobile home site per code and park regulations. \$300,000 Claim for profits from alleged oral partnership between boy friend and girl friend while living together re buying and selling commercial and residential real estate \$2,750,000 Claim for partnership interest and accounting in oral agreement to market racing league. N/AClaim by warehouse against security firm for allowing truck driver to steal stored goods. \$345,000 Claim by hospital against staffing service under right of indemnity for payments made in settling underlying malpractice case. \$350,000 Claim by insurance agency for sums due on transfer of insurance accounts. \$320,000 Claim by car wash against contractor for damaging underground storage tanks for lost profits, cost of replacement, attorneys fees, et al. 1 alent agent vs. cpa business manager for failing to set up defined benefit plan for retirement. \$1 mil Talent agent vs. cpa busines		•
Violation of fair housing act; intentional discrimination against Alzheimer's patients by denying occupancy permits		. \$500,000
Stock swaps among shareholders of related E.U. & U.S. companies; license fee dispute; & management agreements		
dispute; & management agreements. \$5.0 mil Claim for breach of contract for failure to deliver software to financial institution. \$3.2 mil Claim by labor union against source of bulk emails regarding false email sources. N/A Claim for commission by broker on sale of apt house project. \$800.000 Action by insurance company vs. doctors for refund of claims paid in error; allegations of fraud by doctors. \$500.000 Bank vs. borrower re accounts receivable financing, claim of fraudulent invoices for borrowing base enhancement. \$3.000.000 Bank vs. Bank re appropriation of lending employees selling sub-prime mortgages prior to meltdown; diminished damages due to meltdown in credit markets. \$25.000.000 Professional malpractice against engineer and designers for failure to construct mobile home site per code and park regulations. \$300.000 Claim for profits from alleged oral partnership between boy friend and girl friend while living together re buying and selling commercial and residential real estate. \$2.750.000 Claim for partnership interest and accounting in oral agreement to market racing league. N/A Claim by warehouse against security firm for allowing truck driver to steal stored goods. \$345.000 Claim by warehouse against security firm for allowing truck driver to steal stored goods. \$345.000 Claim by bospital against staffing service under right of indemnity for payments made in setting underlying malpractice case. \$170.000 Claim by insurance agency for sums due on transfer of insurance accounts. \$320.000 Claim by car wash against contractor for damaging underground storage tanks for lost profits, cost of replacement, attorneys fees, et al. \$1.127 mil Talent agent vs. cpa business manager for failing to set up defined benefit plan for retirement. \$1 mil Consultant vs. investment advisor for unpaid fees. \$375.000 Merchant vs. credit card processor for freezing funds following security breach of merchant accounts. \$25 mil Physician Investment advisor for unpaid fees. \$375.000 Merchant vs. credit card processor for fr		. \$25.0 mil
Claim for breach of contract for failure to deliver software to financial institution. \$3.2 mil Claim by labor union against source of bulk emails regarding false email sources. N/A Claim for commission by broker on sale of apt house project. \$360,000 Action by insurance company vs. doctors for refund of claims paid in error; allegations of fraud by doctors. \$500,000 Bank vs. borrower re accounts receivable financing, claim of fraudulent invoices for borrowing base enhancement. \$3,000,000 Bank vs. Bank re appropriation of lending employees selling sub-prime mortgages prior to meltdown; diminished damages due to meltdown in credit markets. \$25,000,000 Professional malpractice against engineer and designers for failure to construct mobile homes the per code and park regulations. \$300,000 Claim for profits from alleged oral partnership between boy friend and girl friend while living together re buying and selling commercial and residential real estate. \$2,750,000 Claim for partnership interest and accounting in oral agreement to market racing league. N/A Claim by warehouse against security firm for allowing truck driver to steal stored goods. \$345,000 Claim by hospital against staffing service under right of indemnity for payments made in settling underlying malpractice case. \$170,000 Claim by car wash against contractor for damaging underground storage tanks for lost profits, cost of replacement, attorneys fees, et al. \$1 mil Talent agent vs. cpa business manager for failing to set up defined benefit plan for retirement \$1 mil Talent agent vs. cpa business manager for failing to set up defined benefit plan for retirement \$375,000 Lender vs. broker for negligence in administering construction loan. \$455,000 Merchant vs. credit card processor for free sing funds following security breach of merchant accounts \$2.5 mil Physician Investor in hospital vs. hospital and management company for misrepresentation and failure to grant hospital vs. hospital and management company for misrepresentation and fa		
Claim by labor union against source of bulk emails regarding false email sources \$360,000 Action by Insurance company vs. doctors for refund of claims paid in error; allegations of fraud by doctors \$500,000 Bank vs. borrower re accounts receivable financing, claim of fraudulent invoices for borrowing base enhancement. \$3,000,000 Bank vs. borrower re accounts receivable financing, claim of fraudulent invoices for borrowing base enhancement. \$3,000,000 Bank vs. Bank re appropriation of lending employees selling sub-prime mortgages prior to meltdown; diminished damages due to meltdown in credit markets. \$25,000,000 Professional malpractice against engineer and designers for failure to construct mobile home site per code and park regulations \$300,000 Claim for profits from alleged oral partnership between boy friend and girl friend while living together re buying and selling commercial and residential real estate \$2,750,000 Claim for profits from alleged oral partnership between boy friend and girl friend while living together re buying and selling commercial and residential real estate \$2,750,000 Claim by warehouse against security firm for allowing truck driver to steal stored goods. \$345,000 Claim by hospital against staffing service under right of indemnity for payments made in settling underlying malpractice case. \$170,000 Claim by insurance agency for sums due on transfer of insurance accounts \$320,000 Claim by car wash against contractor for damaging underground storage tanks for lost profits, cost of replacement, attorneys fees, et al. \$1.127 mil Talent agent vs. cpa business manager for failing to set up defined benefit plan for retirement \$320,000 Merchant vs. investment advisor for unpaid fees \$375,000 Merchant vs. credit card processor for freezing funds following security breach of merchant accounts and failure to grant hospital vs. hospital and management company for misrepresentation and failure to grant hospital privileges \$320,000 Merchant vs. Credit card processor for freezing funds following secu		
Claim for commission by broker on sale of apt house project. \$360,000 Action by insurance company vs. doctors for refund of claims paid in error; allegations of fraud by doctors. \$500,000 Bank vs. borrower re accounts receivable financing, claim of fraudulent invoices for borrowing base enhancement. \$3,000,000 Bank vs. Bank re appropriation of lending employees selling sub-prime mortgages prior to meltdown; diminished damages due to meltdown in credit markets. \$25,000,000 Professional malpractice against engineer and designers for failure to construct mobile home site per code and park regulations. \$25,000,000 Professional malpractice against engineer and designers for failure to construct mobile home site per code and park regulations. \$300,000 Professional malpractice against engineer and designers for failure to construct mobile home site per code and park regulations. \$300,000 Professional malpractice against engineer and designers for failure to construct mobile home site per code and park regulations. \$300,000 Professional malpractice against engineer and designers for failure to construct mobile home site per code and park regulations. \$300,000 Professional malpractice and accounting in oral agreement to market racing league. N/A Claim by are house against security firm for allowing truck driver to steal stored goods. \$345,000 Professional malpractice case. \$170,000 Professional professional part for summary and against staffing service under right of indemnity for payments made in settling underlying malpractice case. \$170,000 Professional part for sums due on transfer of insurance accounts. \$320,000 Professional part was against contractor for damaging underground storage tanks for lost profits, cost of replacement, attorneys fees, et al. \$1.127 mil Talent agent vs. cost business manager for failing to set up defined benefit plan for retirement. \$1 mil Talent agent vs. cpa business manager for failing to set up defined benefit plan for retirement. \$1.127 mil Talent agent vs. probable professions for fr		
Action by insurance company vs. doctors for refund of claims paid in error; allegations of fraud by doctors		
by doctors. \$500,000 Bank vs. borrower re accounts receivable financing, claim of fraudulent invoices for borrowing base enhancement. \$3,000,000 Bank vs. Bank re appropriation of lending employees selling sub-prime mortgages prior to meltdown; diminished damages due to meltdown in credit markets. \$25,000,000 Professional malpractice against engineer and designers for failure to construct mobile home site per code and park regulations. \$300,000 Claim for profits from alleged oral partnership between boy friend and girl friend while living together re buying and selling commercial and residential real estate. \$2,750,000 Claim for profits from alleged oral partnership between boy friend and girl friend while living together re buying and selling commercial and residential real estate. \$2,750,000 Claim by arrhership interest and accounting in oral agreement to market racing league. N/A Claim by warehouse against security firm for allowing truck driver to steal stored goods. \$345,000 Claim by hospital against staffing service under right of indemnity for payments made in settling underlying malpractice case. \$170,000 Claim by insurance agency for sums due on transfer of insurance accounts. \$320,000 Claim by insurance agency for sums due on transfer of insurance accounts. \$320,000 Claim by car wash against contractor for damaging underground storage tanks for lost profits, cost of replacement, attorneys fees, et al. \$1.127 mil Consultant vs. investment advisor for unpaid fees. \$375,000 Lender vs. broker for negligence in administering construction loan. \$455,000 Merchant vs. credit card processor for freezing funds following security breach of merchant accounts. \$2 mil Physician Investor in hospital vs. hospital and management company for misrepresentation and failure to grant hospital privileges. \$2 mil Physician Investor in hospital vs. hospital and management company for misrepresentation and failure to grant hospital privileges. \$2 mil Breach of contract to pay for manufactured gaskets. \$90,000 Lender vs. Borrowe		. \$360,000
Bank vs. borrower re accounts receivable financing, claim of fraudulent invoices for borrowing base enhancement		Ф ГОО ООО
enhancement		
Bank vs. Bank re appropriation of lending employees selling sub-prime mortgages prior to meltdown; diminished damages due to meltdown in credit markets		
diminished damages due to meltdown in credit markets. \$25,000,000 Professional malpractice against engineer and designers for failure to construct mobile home site per code and park regulations. \$300,000 Claim for profits from alleged oral partnership between boy friend and girl friend while living together re buying and selling commercial and residential real estate . \$2,750,000 Claim for partnership interest and accounting in oral agreement to market racing league. N/A Claim by warehouse against security firm for allowing truck driver to steal stored goods. \$345,000 Claim by hospital against staffing service under right of indemnity for payments made in settling underlying malpractice case. \$170,000 Claim by hospital against contractor for damaging underground storage tanks for lost profits, cost of replacement, attorneys fees, et al. \$1.127 mil Talent agent vs. cpa business manager for failing to set up defined benefit plan for retirement \$1 mil Consultant vs. investment advisor for unpaid fees . \$375,000 Lender vs. broker for negligence in administering construction loan \$455,000 Merchant vs. credit card processor for freezing funds following security breach of merchant accounts . \$600,000 Lender versus guarantors on real estate loan . \$7 mil Physician Investor in hospital vs. hospital and management company for misrepresentation and failure to grant hospital privileges . \$2.5 mil Physician Investor in hospital vs. hospital and management company for misrepresentation and failure to grant hospital privileges . \$90,000 Lender vs. Borrower on defaulted home mortgage-re-structuring of loan pending foreclosure . \$1 mil Insurance brokerage vs. broker for violation of non-compete clause . \$90,000 Credit union purchaser of loan pool interests vs. underwriter and promoter for losses sustained during economic crisis of 2007-2009 . \$650,000 Breach of contract to sale of business . \$7 mil Breach of contract to reside of voilation of non-compete clause . \$1.8 mil Breach of contract to reside some service rendered by so	·	
Professional malpractice against engineer and designers for failure to construct mobile home site per code and park regulations		
and park regulations \$300,000 Claim for profits from alleged oral partnership between boy friend and girl friend while living together re buying and selling commercial and residential real estate \$2,750,000 Claim for partnership interest and accounting in oral agreement to market racing league. N/A Claim by warehouse against security firm for allowing truck driver to steal stored goods. \$345,000 Claim by hospital against staffing service under right of indemnity for payments made in settling underlying malpractice case. \$170,000 Claim by insurance agency for sums due on transfer of insurance accounts. \$320,000 Claim by car wash against contractor for damaging underground storage tanks for lost profits, cost of replacement, attorneys fees, et al. \$1.127 mil Talent agent vs. cpa business manager for failing to set up defined benefit plan for retirement \$1 mil Consultant vs. investment advisor for unpaid fees \$375,000 Lender vs. broker for negligence in administering construction loan. \$455,000 Merchant vs. credit card processor for freezing funds following security breach of merchant accounts \$600,000 Lender versus guarantors on real estate loan. \$7 mil Reseller of cellular phone service versus carrier re unpaid commissions. \$2 mil Physician Investor in hospital vs. hospital and management company for misrepresentation and failure to grant hospital privileges \$2.5 mil Breach of contract to pay for manufactured gaskets. \$90,000 Lender vs. Borrower on defaulted home mortgage-re-structuring of loan pending foreclosure \$1 mil Insurance brokerage vs. broker for violation of non-compete clause. \$700,000 Credit union purchaser of loan pool interests vs. underwriter and promoter for losses sustained during economic crisis of 2007-2009. \$25 mil Breach of contract to construct automatic control system in oil field operation. \$600,000 Bank vs guarantors on deficiency after non-judicial foreclosure of Texas property. \$1.18 mil Breach of contract to sale of business. \$7 mil Breach of contract to sale of business. \$75 mil Brea	Professional malpractice against engineer and designers for failure to construct mobile home site of	er code
Claim for profits from alleged oral partnership between boy friend and girl friend while living together re buying and selling commercial and residential real estate	and park regulations	.\$300.000
buying and selling commercial and residential real estate		
Claim for partnership interest and accounting in oral agreement to market racing league		
Claim by warehouse against security firm for allowing truck driver to steal stored goods\$345,000 Claim by hospital against staffing service under right of indemnity for payments made in settling underlying malpractice case\$170,000 Claim by insurance agency for sums due on transfer of insurance accounts\$320,000 Claim by car wash against contractor for damaging underground storage tanks for lost profits, cost of replacement, attorneys fees, et al		
malpractice case. \$170,000 Claim by insurance agency for sums due on transfer of insurance accounts. \$320,000 Claim by car wash against contractor for damaging underground storage tanks for lost profits, cost of replacement, attorneys fees, et al		
Claim by insurance agency for sums due on transfer of insurance accounts	Claim by hospital against staffing service under right of indemnity for payments made in settling und	derlying
Claim by car wash against contractor for damaging underground storage tanks for lost profits, cost of replacement, attorneys fees, et al		
for lost profits, cost of replacement, attorneys fees, et al		. \$320,000
Talent agent vs. cpa business manager for failing to set up defined benefit plan for retirement\$1 mil Consultant vs. investment advisor for unpaid fees\$375,000 Lender vs. broker for negligence in administering construction loan\$455,000 Merchant vs. credit card processor for freezing funds following security breach of merchant accounts\$600,000 Lender versus guarantors on real estate loan\$7 mil Reseller of cellular phone service versus carrier re unpaid commissions\$2 mil Physician Investor in hospital vs. hospital and management company for misrepresentation and failure to grant hospital privileges\$2.5 mil Breach of contract to pay for manufactured gaskets\$90,000 Lender vs. Borrower on defaulted home mortgage-re-structuring of loan pending foreclosure\$1 mil Insurance brokerage vs. broker for violation of non-compete clause\$700,000 Credit union purchaser of loan pool interests vs. underwriter and promoter for losses sustained during economic crisis of 2007-2009\$2 mil Federal agency vs. appraisers for negligent appraisals leading to loan losses during economic crisis of 2007-2009\$650,000 Breach of contract for sale of business\$7 mil Breach of contract to construct automatic control system in oil field operation\$600,000 Bank vs guarantors on deficiency after non-judicial foreclosure of Texas property\$1.8 mil Breach of contract to reservices rendered by legal expert\$175,000 IRS Deficiency for unreasonable compensation and deductibility of attorneys fees\$2 mil Breach of contract for sale of oncology centers; re-structuring of deal and debt\$4 mil Claim by flower grower vs. public utility for power outage resulting in loss of plants\$556,000 Claim by seller for return of salesman's equipment and sales proceeds of equipment owned by seller\$315,000 Property manager versus bank for breach of contract to maintain REO property during foreclosure. \$875,000		
Consultant vs. investment advisor for unpaid fees \$375,000 Lender vs. broker for negligence in administering construction loan. \$455,000 Merchant vs. credit card processor for freezing funds following security breach of merchant accounts \$600,000 Lender versus guarantors on real estate loan \$7 mil Reseller of cellular phone service versus carrier re unpaid commissions \$2 mil Physician Investor in hospital vs. hospital and management company for misrepresentation and failure to grant hospital privileges \$2.5 mil Breach of contract to pay for manufactured gaskets \$90,000 Lender vs. Borrower on defaulted home mortgage-re-structuring of loan pending foreclosure \$1 mil Insurance brokerage vs. broker for violation of non-compete clause \$700,000 Credit union purchaser of loan pool interests vs. underwriter and promoter for losses sustained during economic crisis of 2007-2009 \$2 mil Federal agency vs. appraisers for negligent appraisals leading to loan losses during economic crisis of 2007-2009. \$650,000 Breach of contract for sale of business. \$7 mil Breach of contract to construct automatic control system in oil field operation. \$600,000 Bank vs guarantors on deficiency after non-judicial foreclosure of Texas property \$1.8 mil Breach of contract vs law firm for services rendered by legal expert. \$175,000 Breach of contract for services rendered by software designer against major telephone utility \$1,875,000 BRS Deficiency for unreasonable compensation and deductibility of attorneys fees \$2 mil Breach of contract for sale of oncology centers; re-structuring of deal and debt \$4 mil Claim by flower grower vs. public utility for power outage resulting in loss of plants \$556,000 Claim by seller for return of salesman's equipment and sales proceeds of equipment owned by seller for return of salesman's equipment and sales proceeds of equipment owned by seller \$875,000		
Lender vs. broker for negligence in administering construction loan		
Merchant vs. credit card processor for freezing funds following security breach of merchant accounts \$600,000 Lender versus guarantors on real estate loan \$7 mil Reseller of cellular phone service versus carrier re unpaid commissions \$2 mil Physician Investor in hospital vs. hospital and management company for misrepresentation and failure to grant hospital privileges \$2.5 mil Breach of contract to pay for manufactured gaskets \$90,000 Lender vs. Borrower on defaulted home mortgage-re-structuring of loan pending foreclosure \$1 mil Insurance brokerage vs. broker for violation of non-compete clause \$700,000 Credit union purchaser of loan pool interests vs. underwriter and promoter for losses sustained during economic crisis of 2007-2009 \$2 mil Federal agency vs. appraisers for negligent appraisals leading to loan losses during economic crisis of 2007-2009 \$650,000 Breach of contract for sale of business. \$7 mil Breach of contract to construct automatic control system in oil field operation \$600,000 Breach of contract vs. law firm for services rendered by legal expert \$1.8 mil Breach of contract vs. law firm for services rendered by legal expert \$1.75,000 Breach of contract for sale of oncology centers; re-structuring of deal and debt \$4 mil Claim by flower grower vs. public utility for power outage resulting in loss of plants \$556,000 Claim by seller for return of salesman's equipment and sales proceeds of equipment owned by seller \$315,000 Property manager versus bank for breach of contract to maintain REO property during foreclosure. \$875,000		
Lender versus guarantors on real estate loan		. \$455,000
Lender versus guarantors on real estate loan		000 0002
Reseller of cellular phone service versus carrier re unpaid commissions		
Physician Investor in hospital vs. hospital and management company for misrepresentation and failure to grant hospital privileges		
and failure to grant hospital privileges		
Breach of contract to pay for manufactured gaskets \$90,000 Lender vs. Borrower on defaulted home mortgage-re-structuring of loan pending foreclosure \$1 mil Insurance brokerage vs. broker for violation of non-compete clause \$700,000 Credit union purchaser of loan pool interests vs. underwriter and promoter for losses sustained during economic crisis of 2007-2009 \$2 mil Federal agency vs. appraisers for negligent appraisals leading to loan losses during economic crisis of 2007-2009 \$650,000 Breach of contract for sale of business. \$7 mil Breach of contract to construct automatic control system in oil field operation \$600,000 Bank vs guarantors on deficiency after non-judicial foreclosure of Texas property \$1.8 mil Breach of contract vs law firm for services rendered by legal expert \$175,000 Breach of contract for services rendered by software designer against major telephone utility \$1,875,000 IRS Deficiency for unreasonable compensation and deductibility of attorneys fees \$2 mil Breach of contract for sale of oncology centers; re-structuring of deal and debt \$4 mil Claim by flower grower vs. public utility for power outage resulting in loss of plants \$556,000 Claim by seller for return of salesman's equipment and sales proceeds of equipment owned by seller \$315,000 Property manager versus bank for breach of contract to maintain REO property during foreclosure. \$875,000		\$2.5 mil
Lender vs. Borrower on defaulted home mortgage-re-structuring of loan pending foreclosure \$1 mil Insurance brokerage vs. broker for violation of non-compete clause \$700,000 Credit union purchaser of loan pool interests vs. underwriter and promoter for losses sustained during economic crisis of 2007-2009 \$2 mil Federal agency vs. appraisers for negligent appraisals leading to loan losses during economic crisis of 2007-2009. \$650,000 Breach of contract for sale of business. \$7 mil Breach of contract to construct automatic control system in oil field operation \$600,000 Bank vs guarantors on deficiency after non-judicial foreclosure of Texas property \$1.8 mil Breach of contract vs law firm for services rendered by legal expert \$175,000 Breach of contract for services rendered by software designer against major telephone utility \$1,875,000 IRS Deficiency for unreasonable compensation and deductibility of attorneys fees \$2 mil Breach of contract for sale of oncology centers; re-structuring of deal and debt \$4 mil Claim by flower grower vs. public utility for power outage resulting in loss of plants \$556,000 Claim by seller for return of salesman's equipment and sales proceeds of equipment owned by seller \$315,000 Property manager versus bank for breach of contract to maintain REO property during foreclosure. \$875,000		
Insurance brokerage vs. broker for violation of non-compete clause		
sustained during economic crisis of 2007-2009 \$2 mil Federal agency vs. appraisers for negligent appraisals leading to loan losses during economic crisis of 2007-2009. \$650,000 Breach of contract for sale of business. \$7 mil Breach of contract to construct automatic control system in oil field operation. \$600,000 Bank vs guarantors on deficiency after non-judicial foreclosure of Texas property. \$1.8 mil Breach of contract vs law firm for services rendered by legal expert. \$175,000 Breach of contract for services rendered by software designer against major telephone utility. \$1,875,000 IRS Deficiency for unreasonable compensation and deductibility of attorneys fees. \$2 mil Breach of contract for sale of oncology centers; re-structuring of deal and debt. \$4 mil Claim by flower grower vs. public utility for power outage resulting in loss of plants. \$556,000 Claim by seller for return of salesman's equipment and sales proceeds of equipment owned by seller. \$315,000 Property manager versus bank for breach of contract to maintain REO property during foreclosure. \$875,000		
Federal agency vs. appraisers for negligent appraisals leading to loan losses during economic crisis of 2007-2009. \$650,000 Breach of contract for sale of business. \$7 mil Breach of contract to construct automatic control system in oil field operation. \$600,000 Bank vs guarantors on deficiency after non-judicial foreclosure of Texas property. \$1.8 mil Breach of contract vs law firm for services rendered by legal expert. \$175,000 Breach of contract for services rendered by software designer against major telephone utility. \$1,875,000 IRS Deficiency for unreasonable compensation and deductibility of attorneys fees. \$2 mil Breach of contract for sale of oncology centers; re-structuring of deal and debt. \$4 mil Claim by flower grower vs. public utility for power outage resulting in loss of plants. \$556,000 Claim by seller for return of salesman's equipment and sales proceeds of equipment owned by seller. \$315,000 Property manager versus bank for breach of contract to maintain REO property during foreclosure. \$875,000		
economic crisis of 2007-2009. \$650,000 Breach of contract for sale of business. \$7 mil Breach of contract to construct automatic control system in oil field operation. \$600,000 Bank vs guarantors on deficiency after non-judicial foreclosure of Texas property. \$1.8 mil Breach of contract vs law firm for services rendered by legal expert. \$175,000 Breach of contract for services rendered by software designer against major telephone utility. \$1,875,000 IRS Deficiency for unreasonable compensation and deductibility of attorneys fees. \$2 mil Breach of contract for sale of oncology centers; re-structuring of deal and debt. \$4 mil Claim by flower grower vs. public utility for power outage resulting in loss of plants. \$556,000 Claim by seller for return of salesman's equipment and sales proceeds of equipment owned by seller. \$315,000 Property manager versus bank for breach of contract to maintain REO property during foreclosure. \$875,000		\$2 mil
Breach of contract for sale of business. \$7 mil Breach of contract to construct automatic control system in oil field operation \$600,000 Bank vs guarantors on deficiency after non-judicial foreclosure of Texas property \$1.8 mil Breach of contract vs law firm for services rendered by legal expert \$175,000 Breach of contract for services rendered by software designer against major telephone utility \$1,875,000 IRS Deficiency for unreasonable compensation and deductibility of attorneys fees \$2 mil Breach of contract for sale of oncology centers; re-structuring of deal and debt \$4 mil Claim by flower grower vs. public utility for power outage resulting in loss of plants \$556,000 Claim by seller for return of salesman's equipment and sales proceeds of equipment owned by seller \$315,000 Property manager versus bank for breach of contract to maintain REO property during foreclosure. \$875,000		
Breach of contract to construct automatic control system in oil field operation		
Bank vs guarantors on deficiency after non-judicial foreclosure of Texas property \$1.8 mil Breach of contract vs law firm for services rendered by legal expert \$175,000 Breach of contract for services rendered by software designer against major telephone utility \$1,875,000 IRS Deficiency for unreasonable compensation and deductibility of attorneys fees \$2 mil Breach of contract for sale of oncology centers; re-structuring of deal and debt \$4 mil Claim by flower grower vs. public utility for power outage resulting in loss of plants \$556,000 Claim by seller for return of salesman's equipment and sales proceeds of equipment owned by seller \$315,000 Property manager versus bank for breach of contract to maintain REO property during foreclosure. \$875,000		
Breach of contract vs law firm for services rendered by legal expert		
Breach of contract for services rendered by software designer against major telephone utility\$1,875,000 IRS Deficiency for unreasonable compensation and deductibility of attorneys fees\$2 mil Breach of contract for sale of oncology centers; re-structuring of deal and debt\$4 mil Claim by flower grower vs. public utility for power outage resulting in loss of plants\$556,000 Claim by seller for return of salesman's equipment and sales proceeds of equipment owned by seller		
IRS Deficiency for unreasonable compensation and deductibility of attorneys fees		
Breach of contract for sale of oncology centers; re-structuring of deal and debt		
Claim by flower grower vs. public utility for power outage resulting in loss of plants		
Claim by seller for return of salesman's equipment and sales proceeds of equipment owned by seller		
owned by seller		. 4000,000
Property manager versus bank for breach of contract to maintain REO property during foreclosure. \$875,000		.\$315.000
	Property manager versus bank for breach of contract to maintain REO property during foreclosure.	\$875,000
		•

prior to graduation	\$450,000
bonus entitlement.	\$3 mil
Property manager vs national bank with TARP funds re 30,000+ invoices for property preservation	1
services while properties in default	Ф∠.∠ ПШ
agreement	\$12 mil.
Breach of contract in sale of aircraft where defects detected after	<u> </u>
delivery of 45-year old plane	\$800,000
joint venture new food product	\$93,000
Class action vs. collection agency for failure to comply with	* 050 000
Fair Debt Collection Practices Act	
Action by employer vs. terminated employee for taking of trade secrets	\$ 1. <i>1</i> 3 11111
and use of confidential information and hacking into Plaintiff's database for further	
confidential information. Injunctive relief	
Action for trespass by film company for filming in vacant home without prior permission	
Breach of contract between property preservation company and bank re REO properties	
Action vs former employee for misappropriation of trade secrets	\$3.∠ IIIII
Action on promissory note and guarantee, secured by Deed of Trust	
Breach of contract claim by liquid natural gas producer for share to tax credit	Ф 1. 1 11111
due from purchaser	\$1 mil
Breach of contract and interference with contractual relations action by	•
software licensee against licensor	\$17.5 mil
Claim for breach of contract to purchase laboratory owned by physicians	
Online mediation between law firm and terminated associate for taking clients from firm	
Claim by purchasers of sperm regarding misrepresentation of credentials of sperm donor	\$15 mil
Claim by financing agency vs. builder for failure to comply with energy efficient	<u></u>
product requirements	
Claim by Franchisee for breach of agreement by Franchison	фо.+ ПШ

CONSTRUCTION

More than 2,500 wildfire claims for destroyed and/or damaged real and personal property	\$500 mil +
Defective infrastructure in mobile home park	
Delay and impact caused by owner-residential	
Defects claim-equipment in industrial construction loss	\$250,000
Flood damage from defective foundation	\$250,000
Earthquake damaged mobile home unit	
Special master, construction defects,396-unit project	\$10+ mil
Design professionals' failure to advise re unreinforced masonry	\$230,000
Defects claims-failure in pre-stressed concrete girders	\$1 mil +
Defects claim-painting contractor	\$100,000+
Defects claim-swimming pool builder-design and install	unspecified
Defects claim-landscape installation, dangerous conditions	\$25,000+
Office building-defective walls and windows	\$550,000
Delay and impact-golf course construction	\$12 mil
Defects claim-lighting fixture	\$25,000+
Defects claim-masonry contractor for water intrusion	unspecified
Defects claim-kitchen tile and other counter facilities	\$15,000+

Different all the state of the	040
Defects claim-windows, foundation, roofing, insulation, landscape, etc	
Defects claim-domestic water supplier, leaks, contamination	
Defective foundation, walls, roof etc. of rental units	
Delay/disruption-improper tile sizes, delayed deliveries	
Defects claim for faulty roof construction, water and mold damage	
Defects claim-decking, foundation, windows, landscaping etc	
Bridge project-dispute over bidding process/scope of work	\$1.25 mil
Failure to maintain mobile home park	\$2 mil
Failure to maintain mobile home park	\$750,000
Claim for subsidence caused by water company pumping	
Claim for property damage caused by eroded fire sprinkler pipe	
Malfunctioning fire, life, safety systems delaying Certificate of Occupancy	
Failure to comply with disability access re Fair Housing Act	\$2.0 mil
Failure to comply with Fair Housing Act re: Handicapped access	
Breach of contract, denial of access to site, delay & impact damages	
Breach of contract re: balance due cross-complaint for delay	
Water intrusion; loss of use; mold remediation	
Delay and impact damages on freeway overpass	
School District's claims against design professionals for negligent design work and supervision	
Contractor's claim for delay and impact, breach of contract	
Contractor vs. hotel owner, lender, and management company	
Public agency vs. contractor for faulty installation of gravity fed sewer line	
Contractor vs. Municipality for delay and impact damages caused by sequencing disruption creat	
by late start date, delays in getting Caltrans permits, soil testing protocols, etc	\$595,000
Homeowner/architect vs. builder re water intrusion at sliding doors	112,000
Subcontractor vs. General contractor for balance on contract plus change orders and total cost	
damages for delay	\$3.5 mil
General Contractor vs subcontractors for indemnity arising out of retrofits and fees and costs	
incurred in settling Fair Housing/ADA case	\$2.3 M
Delay and impact damages by subcontractor vs. Owner-contractor caused by unsafe power	•
lines too close to work site	\$267.000
Claim by GC vs sub for faulty mix design re asphalt; delay and impact damages	
Owner vs. Contractor for overcharges on residential construction of \$5 mil home	
Action by subcontractor against performance bond surety for delays	
and change orders	\$574,000
Construction defect case single family home	\$374,000 \$050,000
	\$930,000
Breach of construction contract and delay damages by builder of	# 000 000
dental office facilities	\$200,000
Claim by construction and project managers against co-venturer for profits following	^
termination of one co-venturer and for accounting for another co-venturer	
Public works project claim for delay and impact damages	\$245,000
Owner vs Construction Manager for failure to supervise	
job and allow delay and impact claims to amass	\$8.9 mil
Construction breach of contract and construction defects in	
concrete pour for medical office building	
Claim for unpaid invoices for door and window frames alleged to be defective	\$187,000
Breach of contract for construction of extensions to cranes at local harbor	

EMPLOYMENT

Wrongful termination, sexual harassment, sex discrimination	\$525,000
Wrongful termination of whistle-blower	
Wrongful termination following discipline for cash shortages	
Wage and hour dispute regarding exempt status	
Gender discrimination and construction termination against franchisee	
Gender discrimination/harassment during merger activities	
Age discrimination following merger	
Wage and hour dispute following termination for unauthorized loan	
Age and race discrimination against municipality	
Wage and hour dispute in medical facility	
Hostile environment, sexual harassment, daily wine tastings	\$100,000
Wrongful termination, retaliation	
Age and gender discrimination in failure to promote	\$225,000
Slander following termination of supervisor	\$500,000
Retaliatory termination of whistle-blower	
Retaliatory termination, age discrimination	\$80,000
Wrongful termination, age discrimination	
Wrongful termination, racial discrimination	\$150,000
Racial discrimination/hostile environment	
Wrongful Termination, defamation	
Wrongful termination, age/gender discrimination	
Sexual harassment of young female employees	
Failure to accommodate by not hiring interim worker	
Failure to accommodate disabled employee	
Failure to accommodate disabled worker	,
Failure to promote – racial discrimination	
Racial discrimination and retaliation	
Gender discrimination among partners in law firm	
Constructive termination by adding duties and lowering pay	
Age/sex discrimination in push to change corporate image	
Failure to promote, racial/ethnic discrimination	
Sex harassment, retaliation, constructive termination	
Wrongful termination following extensive medical leaves.	
Retaliation & constructive termination of director	
Discrimination, wrongful termination of advertising executive	
Wrongful termination, racial harassment by school district	
Wrongful termination, violation of public policy	
Wrongful termination of attorney, gender discrimination Wrongful termination of whistle-blower	
Wrongful termination of whistie-blower	. ,
Sexual harassment	
Wrongful termination re sale of business	
Wrongful termination age discrimination	
Wrongful termination- age discrimination Wrongful termination- sexual harassment with law firm	
Wrongful termination-failure to accommodate employee with disability	
Wrongful termination based on age discrimination	
Wrongful termination-failure to pay commission to salaried employee	
Claimed retaliatory termination for DHS filing	
Harassment and sex discrimination; wrongful termination	
Sexual Harassment claims by 6 females against restaurant manager	
Wrongful termination claim by airplane mechanic	
Sexual Harassment by Supervisor, gender discrimination & retaliation	\$450,000
Wrongful termination for alleged failure to follow cash handling procedure	
Hostile environment; suggestive cartoons, drawings & pictures	
Disability, race and age discrimination	
Retaliatory discharge of whistle blower	
Alleged failure to pay prevailing wages on public project	
C	, ,

Franch and and an improve the design of	Ф7 0 000
Exempt employee improperly classified	
Constructive termination-Age discrimination	
Claim based on internal wage dispute constituting a protected activity	
Alleged failure to accommodate disabled employee	
Retaliation discharge for claim of sexual harassment	
Wage & Hour claim for gratuities withheld by employer, overtime & meal breaks	
Alleged discrimination on account of national origin	
Wage & Hour claims on prevailing rate job; improper classifications Hostile environment sexual harassment, constructive discharge	
Wrongful Termination; retaliation following worker's compensation claim	
Alleged fondling of dental patient by dental assistant	
Claim of Retaliatory termination following FMLA leave	
Sexual harassment: retaliation, hostile work environment	
Claim of discrimination & retaliation for taking FMLA pregnancy leave	
Wrongful termination & retaliation for refusing to prepare false financial statements	
Wrongful termination following workers compensation claim	
Discharged at will employee who moved across country for job & percentage of equity	
· ·	
Wrongful termination; retaliation for taking medical leave	
Gender discrimination; sex harassment; defamation	
Age discrimination alleged by dock worker & tugboat operator	
Hostile environment-sexual harassment by female supervisor-retaliation	
Alleged discrimination & retaliation vs. researcher on disability after grant expired	
Gender discrimination; RIF during maternity leave	
Wrongful termination/retaliation for whistle blowing	
Discrimination claim based on disability & age Disability discrimination with offer of full reinstatement	
Arbitration: Failure to accommodate, retaliation, wrongful termination	
	φ300,000
Arbitration: Discrimination based on age leading to harassment, demotion,	¢750 000
and wrongful termination	
Sex harassment, wrongful termination	
Sex harassment and gender discrimination vs. country club and "good ole boys" environment	
Racial discrimination vs security firm; harassment; wrongful termination	
Sex discrimination against pregnant employee by attempted demotion	
Breach of employment contract by executive including reliance damages	
Misclassification as independent contractors instead of employees entitling claimants	ψ2,300,000
to benefits and penalties for failure to pay	\$3,400,000
Wrongful termination and failure to accommodate and hold job open during period of leave	
Wrongful termination claim following inter-company transfer to higher, more difficult position	
Former employer vs. terminated employee for embezzlement and theft of property	
Sexual discrimination of pregnant teacher not offered contract for following year falling	ψ 140,000
partly into period of pregnancy leave	\$375,000
Failure to accommodate and wrongful termination for discriminating against disabled worker	
Failure to accommodate worker with service dog for stress-realted illness	
Wrongful termination in violation of public policy against property management firm	φ37 3,000
doing building renovation without permits and not to code	\$1 mil
Wrongful termination by private school teacher in violation of public policy; retaliation	
Physician vs. Medical Group for wrongful termination and retaliation re protest over	ψ 100,000
overdue commission payments	\$750,000
Sex harassment/hostile work environment on basis of supervisor using infra-red camera	φησο,σοσ
capable of seeing through clothing	\$750 000
Claim for constructive termination due to hostile supervisor	
Wrongful termination of teacher by private school re age and gender discrimination	
Constructive Termination of Director of Pharmacy hired by hospital through	ψ 17 3,000
primary employer agency	\$1 mil
primary cripicyci agency	ψ ι ιιιίί

	0.400.000
Sex harassment without complaints by victim	
Sexual orientation, gender discrimination; harassment; retaliation	
Claim for disability discrimination and retaliation; wrongful termination	
Claim for wrongful termination in violation of public policy (political expression)	\$750,000
Wage and hour claims of six employees for overtime, meal and rest breaks,	#
wrongful termination	
Claim for retaliation and wrongful termination while taking Family Leave	\$500,000
Claim of discrimination and retaliation following stint in rehabilitation center for	
alcohol and drugs	
Claim for wrongful termination and disability discrimination	
Physician vs med group re constructive discharge and breach of contract	
Wrongful termination, failure to accommodate, and retaliation claim	
Wrongful termination of whistle blower	\$150,000
Employee claim of disability discrimination vs. claimed RIF	
Sex harassment	
Wrongful termination; religious discrimination	
Receptionist vs. employer for retaliation for filing sex harassment complaint	
Breach of employment contract to last for period equal to "viability" of employer	\$650,000
Financial services compliance officer versus employer for harassment, constructive	
termination, discrimination (sex and gender) retaliation, failure to investigate	
Wrongful termination of whistleblower in violation of public policy	
Wrongful termination; sexual harassment; hostile environment	
Claim by manager for age discrimination and retaliation	\$300,000
Jewelry salesperson vs. employer for defamation and wrongful termination	
when accused of theft	\$575,000
Discrimination and retaliation claim based on communications	
issues and lack of reviews	\$150,000
Wrongful termination re disability and age discrimination	\$750,000
Wrongful termination and retaliation claim by employee after 6 weeks of employment	\$475,000
7/15/13 Sex harassment claim against restaurant chain	
Wrongful termination, racial discrimination	
Branch manager vs. national company for gender discrimination in termination	
Claim for retaliation for taking FMLA and seeking accommodation	
Sex harassment and wrongful discharge vs. restaurateur	
Wrongful Termination and wage and hour action against national grocery chain	
Employees versus employer for profit participations following merger in technology industry	
Breach of contract to award stock options to departing employee	
Sex harassment claim by bartender/waitress vs. restaurant operator	
Wage and hour claim by cable installer for meal and rest breaks and off the clock work	\$300,000
Fast food worker vs. chain re racial harassment; discrimination; wrongful termination	
Sex harassment and gender discrimination; retaliation	
Employer vs. Departing employees and new employer for trade secret misappropriation	
and injunctive relief	\$1.2 mil
Claim vs. Employer for racial and national origin discrimination and wage and hour violations	
Sex harassment claim vs employer	
Gender discrimination for failure to promote and wrongful termination	
Claim by employer vs. employee for return of stolen funds	
Claim for retaliation for reporting sexual harassment	
Wrongful termination, discrimination, and retaliation claims against construction employer	
Harassment, discrimination and retaliation claim by waitress vs. restaurant operators	
Employee claims discrimination due to pregnancy, gender, denial of Family Leave	
Claim by CEO for breach of contract and wrongful termination against public policy-	, ,
failure to pay taxes	\$750.000
Claim for disability discrimination based on vertigo and wrongful termination following FMLA for a	
absenteeism and tardiness	•
Claim for sexual harassment by female intern	\$250.000
Software salesman vs employer for commissions allegedly earned	, -,
, ,	

on sale that did not result in incremental income to company	\$400,000
engaging in sex with subordinate	\$600,000
Sex harassment by temporary worker against city employee	
Sex harassment claim by head nurse vs. hospital	
Wrongful termination, age discrimination, and retaliation action by female bartender aged 55	
Claim for wrongful termination by whistleblower, retaliation, and discrimination related to air safety	
FAA regulations in repair of aircraft parts	
Class action wage and hour based on mis-classification of exempt employees	
Wrongful termination of non-exempt employee and wage and hour claim	
Wage and hour claim by employee versus trade secrets claim by employer	\$700,000
Wrongful termination and retaliation by government contractor in	•• "
response to whistleblower action	
Sex harassment of employee by company owner, wrongful termination, retaliation	
Wrongful termination and age discrimination of 7 employees	
Failure to pay overtime in oil patch vs. claim of exemption re learned professionals	
Claim for discrimination re sexual preference and age	
Salesman vs. Defense contractor for harassment and retaliation	\$525,000
Wage and hour class action case re rest and meal breaks, minimum wage,	
travel time, waiting time, and PAGA penalties	\$1.5 mil
Class action wage and hour claim re rest and meal breaks, unpaid wages, waiting time	
and PAGA penalties against petroleum distributor	\$2.3 mil
Claim by sales manager for improper deductions from paychecks	
and erroneous reporting to IRS by employer	\$1.9 mil
Claim for severance payment and value of stock in high tech company	
, ,	•

ENTERTAINMENT/INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Net-profits participation agreement-video and cable	\$6 mil
Partnership dissolution, entertainment client accounts	
Claim of slander and wrongful termination	\$2.5 mil
Wrongful termination of producer contrary to deal memo	\$1.2 mil
Joint venture agreement for management of entertainment clients	\$450,000
Theme park idea submission claim	
Shareholder dispute over rights to high-technology medical services	\$450,000
Breach of contract by engine manufacturer; patent/licensing dispute	\$2 mil
Feature film rights: prior art issues	+ \$5 mil+
Dissolution of partnership and retention of performance and song rights	\$450,000
Feature film rights: prior art, access, and other issues	\$2 mil+
Rights to successful television series based on title and other similarities	\$10 mil
Trade secrets, unfair competition, libel, & slander	
Rights to internationally syndicated television series	
Breach of contract for sequel production fees	\$150,000
Copyright infringement by architect for state project	
Trademark infringement re piano manufacturing/teaching method	
Copyright & trademark infringement by distributor of pirated software	\$850,000

HEALTHCARE

Class action by physicians against medical group for discounting fees			
based on non-exclusivity	\$2	mil	

Action by patient against IPA Hospitals versus HMO for failure to pay claims timely	
and for diverting patients to other facilities; cross-complaint for excess payments	
required to be made to non-contracting facilities\$6	6,000,000/\$5,200,000f
Action for negligent utilization review/referral approval sending patient with	
glaucoma to wrong specialists	\$1,800,000
Action by buyers of hospital vs sellers for return of retained Medicare and Medicaid	
funds generated after purchase	
Surgical center vs. health plan for reimbursements for claims of 100+ patients	
Provider of medication versus healthcare payor for usual and customary payment	
Claim by hospital against staffing service under right of indemnity for payments made in	
settling underlying malpractice case	
Surgical center claims against Health Care Insurer on 59 claims for 37 patients	
Claim for reimbursement to healthcare provider from transferring facility	\$1.6 mil
Claim for fees for services rendered in getting Medicare reimbursements to national	¢4 E mil
hospital chain and skilled nursing facilities	
Claim by surgical groups vs. insurer re failure to reimburse at agreed upon rates Multiple claims from hospitals against hospital-medical group consortia for failure to pay	
claims and for failure to pay appropriate rates	/ \$10+mil
Hospital vs. insurer for failure to pay claims excluded from per diem and case rates and	ψ 10 · IIIII
to be paid at percentage of billable rates	\$123,000
Claim by hospital for underpayment of implant fees under contract on 50+ patients	
Hospital vs. HMO for underpayments for services rendered to 16 patients pursuant	φοσο,σσο
to contracted rates	\$104 000
Hospital vs. Medicare Advantage plan for percentage of Billed Charges per Letter of Ag	reement\$900.000
Hospital vs. health insurer for payment of services to patient	\$120.000
Ambulatory Surgery Center vs. Insurer for facility fees on preauthorized professional fee	es\$630.000
Physicians hospital group vs. Medical entity; multiple hospital groups re same	
Medical entities vs. physicians group for failure to compensate providers for services re	
Hospital vs. HMO for reimbursements due for services rendered re wrong CPT codes,	
emergent care, implants	\$275,000
Physician vs. health insurer for unpaid claims	\$900,000
Hospital versus health plan for reimbursement of cancer surgery and "experimental pro	
Provider organization vs. Healthcare insurer for underpaid claims	
Hospital versus agency for services rendered to Medi-Cal patient	\$305,000
Hospital vs. HMO for failure to fully reimburse for services rendered to HMO members.	
Hospital vs Insurer for failure to pay contracted rates per agreement	
Healthcare provider vs. carrier for failure to pay medigap amounts due under CMS rules	
and policy in effect before 1990	
Breach of contract for sale of oncology centers; re-structuring of deal and debt	\$4 mil
Provider vs payor plan where beneficiary was illegal immigrant and not qualified	₾ О 4:I
as employee or plan participant	
ERISA plan versus plan administrator for overpayment of claims during one year period Hospitals vs. national insurer for > 1,500 underpaid and unpaid claims	
Multiple claims by provider vs. health plan administrator	
Purchase of ambulatory surgery center by management company	
Class of in-network physicians versus insurance carrier for violation of Calif. law	Ψ7 Η ΙΙΙΙΙ
in terminations due to referrals to out-of-network surgery centers	N/A
Testing facility versus provider's agent for testing fees based on disputed contract provi	
Medicare allowables	•
Payor-provider dispute re usual and customary emergency room charges	
Hospital vs. carrier for under-payments of claims of 20+ patients	
Claim by hospital for payment pursuant to contract versus plan language	
Hospital provider versus health plan for underpayments on multiple patients	
Non-par physician vs. carrier re reimbursements where coding in issue	
Claim by Emergency Doctor for Reimbursement based on UCR	
(usual, customary, and reasonable) rates	\$387,000

Claim by device manufacturer and hospital vs Insurer for hospital services	
under oral contract to pay during coverage verification	\$200,000
Claim by physician for damages resulting from suspension for 10 years and	
termination of privileges	\$13 mil
Cardiologist vs. payor insurance company for underpayment using Fair Health	
instead of following Children's Hospital factors	\$480,000
Non-participating Physician vs. Carrier for failure to pay	
usual, customary and reasonable charges	\$187,000
Hospital claim vs. health care insurer for reimbursement of post-op	
thrombolitic drug at \$125,000 per dose	\$2 mil
Claim by 11 hospitals for reimbursement of unpaid and underpaid	
Medicare Advantage and commercial claims	\$850,000
Cardiologist vs. Health Plan for reimbursements	
Patient versus health plan for payment of benefits	\$205,000
Hospital vs. Payor not a party to contract between hospital and medical group network	\$1.7 mil
Claim by group of Ambulatory Surgical Centers for reimbursement for claims	
re lap-band procedures	\$70 mil
Claim by testing lab vs. health plan for unreimbursed lab tests following	
termination of contract	\$185,000
Hospital vs. Health plan for reformation of contract and underpayment of reimbursements	\$3.9 mil
Action by Hospice to recover audit repayments due to inadequately trained audit staff and	
aggressive requirements by state department in seeking recovery of initial payments	\$3.1 mil
Claim by hospital for breach of contract and additional reimbursement from plan providing	
ASO services on behalf of payers	\$600,000
Claim by hospital group for greater reimbursement under various	
agreements and third party vendors	\$32 mil
Ambulatory Surgery Center vs. Health Plan for non-emergency reimbursements	
with cross complaint for overpayments by plan	\$2 mil
Hospital claims for underpayment of patient claims from TPA of self-funded ERISA plans	\$650,000
Hospital versus health plan for reimbursement pursuant to contract provisions	\$700,000
Members of LLC hospital management group seeking buy-out of each other	\$25 mil
Negligent disclosure of personal health information	
Dental and health claims vs. payor by Dentist	\$2.5 mil
Claim by interventional cardiologist for further reimbursements for	
emergency services rendered to plan members	\$6.4 mil
Claim by Hospital for reimbursement for treatment with inhaled nitric oxide	
deemed not medically necessary	
Claim by hospitals for greater Medi-Cal reimbursement from payor	
Claim by hospital providers for contract reimbursements	
Claims for Emergency Room services against Health Plan and health Insurer	
Claims for underpayment of claims by hospital against insurance carrier	\$1.2 mil

INSURANCE COVERAGE-FIRST PARTY/BAD FAITH

DISABILITY CLAIMS

Substance-addicted health care professional	\$5.2 mil
Stress-related and other claims.	
Bipolar, mental health professional	\$750,000
Psychological impact of indictment/acquittal	\$1.2 mil
Stress and neck injuries	\$750,000
Psychologist re psychological overlays	\$650,000
Felon re bipolar condition	\$750,000
Myopia of orthopedic surgeon, bad faith	\$3 mil

Health care prefereignal stress and depression	የ ራይስ ስስስ
Health care professional-stress and depression	
Stress arising from denial of benefits, bad faith	
Physical pain from auto accident	
Physical and psychological impact of auto accident	
Psychiatric condition	
Post-traumatic stress disorder	
Exposure to toxic materials	
Post-traumatic stress disorder, bad faith	
Attorney for migraines due to vitreous detachment	
Attorney for atrial fibrillation/depression, bad faith	
Chronic fatigue, immune system dysfunction syndrome	
Neurosurgeon-glaucoma, bad faith	
Paranoid schizophrenia, bad faith	
Cervical radiculopathy, bad faith	\$850,000
Law firm controller-carpal tunnel syndrome	
Dental hygienist for carpal tunnel syndrome	\$1.1 mil
Dental hygienist for cervical spondylosis, bad faith	\$150,000
Data entry clerk for carpal tunnel syndrome	\$450,000
Depression caused by failed surgeries	\$500,000
Sales manager for bipolar disorder, bad faith	
Attorney suffering from Crohn's disease	
Trial attorney after heart attack, bad faith	
Anesthesiologist for stress, bad faith	
Dentist for side effects of pain medication, bad faith	
Memory impairment, induced by pain medication	
Chronic fatigue immune deficiency syndrome, bad faith	
Anxiety and depression, bad faith	
Orthodontist re back injury from auto accident; bad faith	
Dental hygienist re shoulder injury, bad faith	
Depression caused by stress of work; bad faith	\$3 mil
Depression, bad faith by carrier re own occ definition, bad faith	
Severe depression, bad faith	
Surgeon re carpal tunnel syndrome	
Janitor re trance-like seizures; bad faith	
Manager of insurance agency re major depression	\$540,000
Physician re major depression; bad faith	
Trial attorney re major depression; bad faith	
Corporate executive re soft tissue injuries in auto accident	
Anesthesiologist re bipolar condition; bad faith	
Lower back injury sustained while golfing	
Trial attorney re stress & fibromyalgia	
Trial attorney re post traumatic stress disorder	
SchizophreniaRe major depression vs. Illness "first manifestation" defense	φ1,475,000
Back injury, "First Manifest" defense	\$1.2 IIII
Based on major depression	\$000,000 000 000
Physician based on hypertension, medication impacts	
Based on injury to hand of court reporter	
By physician based on lone atrial fibrillation	
By physician based on disabling back condition	
Internist re: arthritis, depression-bad faith	
Business development manager re-depression	
Major depression from gender & racial discrim	
Transplant Supervisor-post traumatic stress disorder	
ERISA-based on fibromyalgia	
	4000,000

Based on major depression	\$175,000
Disability claim based on miscalculation of benefits under ERISA policy	ψ 17 0,000
re threshold of 80% of predisability income.	\$187.000
Based on PTSD & depression	
Based on migraines-ERISA	\$300,000
Claim based on Carpal Tunnel Syndrome	
Claim based on radiculopathy in dominant hand	
Chiropractor's claim based on ACL surgery	
City Worker's claim based on lumbar strain	
Claim based on cervical/lumbar sprain	
Chiropractor's claim based on cervical; radiculopathy	
Litigator re: stress on HPW condition	
Chiropractor re: injured wrist ligaments	
Psychiatrist based on loss of hand strength	\$450,000
Fibromyalgia & Chronic Fatigue Syndrome	
Real Estate Agent based on Severe Depression	
Insurance Agent based on Severe Depression	
Transactional attorney based on diagnosis of MS	
Crohn's disease	
Surgeon-Obsessive compulsive bipolar disorder	
Polio shortened leg & residual pain in secondary work environment	
Claim based on physician's depression & post Concussive syndrome	
Claim based on mental nervous & artificial hip surgery	
Claim by Aids patient	
Bladder cancer survivor, major depression, incontinence	
Claim based on back-no general contracting work	
Claim based on lower back injury to construction superintendent	
Misrepresented health history on application	
Thoracic outlet syndrome & carpel tunnel syndrome of dental hygienist	\$000,000 000,000
ERISA claim based on pain & medication regarding office worker	
Demand for repayment of excess benefits paid using wrong standard	ψ114,000
for calculation; bad faith	\$5.0 mil
Alleged invasion of privacy by insurer investigating disability claim	
Loss of eyesight in eye with limited practical vision	
Bipolar disorder regarding mental illness exclusion	
Lower back discectomy on orthopedic surgeon	
Lower back surgery, pain meds	
Bad Faith: Denial of benefits regarding surgeries related to a covered loss	
Bad Faith: Alleged failure to determine UIM benefits timely	
Claim based on herniated discs & medications	
8MM disc bulge by claimant/owner of ultrasound business	\$1.4 mil
Denial of Proton Beam Therapy for prostate cancer by HMO	
Erisa case re cervical discectomy & degenerative lumbar disc disease	\$225,000
Denial of homeowner's claim on basis that leak & burst pipe not sudden	
and accidental	\$850,000
Claim based on memory loss of brokerage manager	\$4.0 mil
Denial of relocation expenses post water damage & possible mold infestation	
Lower back disectomy; disability of cardiologist	\$2.5 mil
Floaters in eye – disability of film editor	
Claim based on fibromyalgia, spinal stenosis & depression	
Insured claiming entitlement to COLA re: monthly benefits	
Claim based on limited definition of earned income under policy vs. tax definition	
Claim based on Crohn's disease re: own occupation as banker	
ERISA Claim based on fibromyalgia	\$122,000
Claim based on Basic Monthly Earning calculation; including a bonus	
Claim based on carpal tunnel syndrome on court reporter	\$875,000

ERISA disability claim by auto mechanic instructor re shortness of breath ERISA claim based on pain and fatigue from broken ankle injury	
ERISA claim based on migraine headaches; RICO allegations against insurer for	Ψ223,000
hiring biased medical examiners	\$900,000
Disability claim for fibromyalgia, mental nervous, et al	
Disability claim for radiculopathy in arms; cannot sit at computer or retrain for new position ERISA claim based on lumbar pain, depression; termination of benefits following 7	
years of claim payments	
ERISA Claim for disability beyond "own occupation" period by heart attack victim claiming cognitive rendering her disabled for "any occupation."	
Disability claim by executive with no loss of pay, no loss of travel time, and no change in duties Disability claim against carrier who admittedly made mistake in calculating benefits. Attorneys	
fees claimed	\$1 mil
ERISA claims for bipolar and major depression	., \$65,000
ERISA claim for total disability based on congestive heart failure and inability to work full days	
Disabled surgeon vs. carrier for benefits beyond 65 where policy alleged to be ambiguous	
ERISA disability claim based upon degenerative changes in back by claimant alleged to be in seder occupation	
ERISA disability claim based upon fibromyalgia and Lyme's disease	
Disability claim by surgeon due to bilateral carpal tunnel syndrome	
Disability claimed for fibromyalgia and motor vehicle accident where carrier claimed sickness, not ac	
benefits	
Insured vs. Insurer for wrongful rescission of workers comp policy leaving gap and	
denying death claim.	
Disability claim based on degenerative changes and small trauma	
Total disability claim by worker versus videotape of him working during claim period and performing activities contrary to his claimed disability\$	
Claim by insured against insurer for failure to pay permanent total disability	
OTHER CLAIMS	
Residual benefits for Aids patient	
Coverage: Bad faith regarding 1994 earthquake claim	
Conversion of premium advances by broker/service corporation	
Coverage: Buss claim for reimbursement of uncovered defense fees	
Bad Faith-property loss investigation and appraisal proceeding	
Bad Faith-recovery by bonding agency from underlying cast insurer	
Bad faith-death benefit denial for failure to disclose on application	
Universal Life Insurance, misrepresentation re vanishing premium	
Inter-carrier dispute -reimbursement of attorneys' fees and indemnity paid	
Denial of disability benefits alleged to lead to "suicide by cop	
Bad faith failure to notify insured of lapse in coverage	
Rescission of health coverage due to misrepresentations on application	
Bad faith for failure to cover child's nutritional product medication	
Bad faith alleged re post-claim underwriting on life insurance policy	
Bad faith refusal to provide health care per stipulated settlement agreement	
Bad faith refusal to provide health care	
Denial of health care benefits-Proton Beam Treatment	
Claim for accidental death benefits v. sickness/stroke	
Bad Faith: Rescission of fire policy re: misrepresentation	
Bad Faith-Refusal by carrier to pay for experimental cancer treatment	
Coverage: Hospital Claim for reimbursement for Heart Transplant	
Claim by garage keeper for theft of stored vehicle	

no

Denial of benefits re: physical therapy by HMO	
Denial of life insurance coverage where insured hospitalized prior to signing	
Insurer v. Insurer on express indemnity & additional Insured endorsement	
Bad Faith; Failure to defend construction defense	\$3.5 mil
Bad Faith; Coverage denied-sexual assault & battery by masseur where jury verdict	075 000
included finding of negligence	
Claims by excess carrier vs. primary carrier for defense & indemnity costs/fees	
Homeowner vs. carrier for fire and smoke damage losses; bad faith	
Insurer vs. insured for rescission; payment by insurer to settle matter	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$400,000
Claim of total and permanent disability for low back pain following mental nervous claim for 24 months	\$150,000
Claim for reimbursement of attorney's fees under Directors and Officers policy	
Claim by insured for longer coverage on Universal Life Policy per representations	ψ300,000
made by broker at sale	\$225,000
Veterinarian's claim of disability for Tennis Elbow, Ulnar Nerve Entrapment, and	φ220,000
hip involvement; appropriate care issue	\$1 200 000
Dentist's disability claim based on carpal tunnel syndrome; appropriate care issue	
Subrogation action by malpractice carrier against annuity carrier for delay in distributing	🗘 1,000,000
annuities causing client to sue lawyer	\$1,500,000
Bad faith claim for failure to make timely payment of policy limits under	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
uninsured motorist coverage	\$180,000
Trustee of Life Insurance Trust funded by investors vs. carrier for wrongful policy termination	. ,
for failure to pay premiumsfor failure to pay premiums	\$1,500,000
Insured vs agent for failure to obtain EPLI coverage after policy rescinded for false application	\$150,000
Claim by insured vs. insurer for failure to provide full coverage for additional structures	
damaged by fire	\$90,000
Claim by insured vs. insurer for failure to preserve defective tire for underlying	
action vs. manufacturer of tire	
Claim for Brandt fees resulting from jury verdict of bad faith against insurance carrier	
Denial of benefits for lack of medical necessity re back injury and piniforis muscle resection	\$550,000
Insured vs. Insurer for refusal to reinstate when insurer determines no insurable interest	
when insured intends to sell policy to stranger in secondary market	
Cancellation of STOLI policy and retention of premiums	
Insured vs. Insurer for coverage under Long Term Care Policy	\$3.9 mil
Insurer vs. brokers for fraud and misrepresentations in application for STOLI	# 000 000
policy and retention of premium following lapse of policy for non-payment	
Estate of deceased vs insurer for death benefits in STOLI	\$5 mii
Claim surviving spouse for death benefits payable upon spouse's death and bad faith	¢1.2 mil
delay vs insurer while claimant under suspicion for wife's murder	
Injured party vs. insurance carrier for negligent cancellation of policy	
Claims by beneficiary for benefits of lapsed policy wrongfully terminated despite waiver	\$450,000
of premium	\$300,000
2/20/13 Insured vs. insurer for bad faith in rescinding life policy where agent	φοσο,σοσ
induced insured to falsify application	\$885,000
Previously denied insured vs. employee association for full health care benefits versus limited	φοσο,σοσ
benefits and vs. agent for misrepresentation regarding limited benefits of plan	\$750.000.
Insured vs. Insurer for bad faith based upon post-claims underwriting re misrepresentations in a	
medical history	
Beneficiary of life policy vs. insurer for rescission action, bad faith, and punitive damages	
Claim by surviving spouse for death benefits denied due to rescission based on	•
misrepresentations in application	\$450,000
Claim by insured for wrongful cancellation of life policy when partial	
payment made during grace period	\$1.5 mil
Claim for death benefits where death after policy lapse for failure to pay premium	
when notice sent to wrong address	\$1.5 mil

Coverage dispute where leavers failed to give notice of claim during prior year	
Coverage dispute where lawyers failed to give notice of claim during prior year when claim dismissed and re-filed in next year	\$250,000
Subrogation action for fire damage compensation paid without	ψ250,000
third party notification of damages	\$321.000
Interpleader action of life insurance proceeds claimed by Trustee vs. purchaser	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
of policy allegedly procured through forged transfer documents	\$6.5 mil
Insured versus insurer for sale of annuity not appropriate for 90-year old	
and involution of insurance code provisions	\$2.5 mil
Claim between two co-defendants for contribution toward settlement with victim with	
traumatic brain injury resulting from dangerous condition	
Insurance claim for real property and dwelling lost in fire caused by utility power lines	\$2.3 mil
Claim for policy proceeds where policy cancelled for non-payment and beneficiary claimed insured never received any of 5 notices of the last premium due	¢2.2 mil
claimed insured never received any or 5 holices of the last premium due	\$2.2 IIIII
PERSONAL INJURY	
More than 500 soft tissue injury cases	\$5,000 +
Auto/pedestrian accident involving elderly lady	
Motorcycle/auto accident	
Auto versus stalled truck, resulting explosion	\$2.4 mil
Construction worker injured by falling crane	\$750,000
Mass tort settlement division	
Burn victims of exploding electric fuses at industrial plant	\$2.5 mil
Brain Damaged victim of Crane/Truck accident	\$8.5 mil
Brain Damaged victim of Beating in Retail Establishment	\$4.0 mil
Auto versus truck, severed ligaments/nerve damage	
Construction site accident during demolition	
Improper installation of brakes resulting in serious personal injuries	
Slip-and-fall in service bay of gas station	
Failure to treat injured camper following biking accident	\$450.000
Loading dock worker injured by forklift and roll-down door	\$1.75 mil
Motorcyclist injured in construction zone	
Unsafe lane change forcing driver off road	
Horseback rider injured while on mounted patrol, safe place to work	
Construction worker injured, multiple violations of OSHA regs	
Sexual assault by security officer	
Customer injured at shooting in restaurant/night club	
Auto accident claimed to have caused multiple sclerosis Failure to administer appropriate medical treatment in convalescent home	
Injuries sustained at construction site explosion at petroleum tank farm	
Waiter injured by falling prop platform stage wall	
Auto accident, brain damage and other injuries	
Slip-and-fall on rain mats at entrance to apartment building/marble floor	
Camper mauled by bear	
Claim by shoppers against retailer for false imprisonment, assault	
Propane tank explosion at baseball field, multiple burn victims	\$5.5 mil
Personal injuries sustained while operating "man lift	
High-speed, head-on collision	
Slip and fall in restaurant due to poor lighting	
Injuries sustained by truck wheel flying into oncoming traffic	
Injuries sustained by student on school premises	
Child injured by treadmill, third degree burns	
Multiple automobile collision	
Oilb alin iali iii nalk lesianialii	დაიი,იიი

Serious injuries-fall from defective scaffolding	\$1 mil
Model injured by falling wall during photo shoot	\$1 mil
Lack of hotel security, guest stabbed	
Refinery explosion, death and other critical injuries	
Severe injuries, left-turning armored car	
Pedestrian injured by speeding auto	\$100,000
Motorcyclist injured by auto driver making illegal u-turn	\$8 mil
Wrongful detention & arrest, slander by rental car agency	
Seizures resulting from beating in bar; failure to warn of dangers	
Injuries from bicycle hitting speed bump-brain injury-life support	
Injuries sustained by blown plug from refinery fan header bank	
Chest, facial, & nerve damage in front end collision	
Assault by gang member; cross-complaint for construction work	
Injuries sustained from public utility lines' failure to ground	\$250,000
Injuries sustained from falling pipe in poorly constructed apartment	
Severe head and neck injuries to older truck driver from rear-end collision	
Pedestrian vs. motor vehicle, serious hip/leg injuries	\$85,000
Injuries sustained by exposure to sulfuric acid left in boiler	
Severe injuries-semi truck v. auto-rollover	
Crushing injuries to both hands while operating lathe	
Head trauma after falling backwards off school slide	
Owner vs. auto manufacturer for damages sustained by defective trunk lid	ФО ПШ
striking previously injured back	\$395,000
Blind man injured at airport security checkpoint	\$150,000
Disfiguring burns from die-casting machine	
Elderly Passenger-soft tissues injuries-life altering changes	
Power punch press severs finger & injures hand	
Failure to diagnosis and treat torsioned testicle in summer camp	
Worker injured on building scaffolding	
Falling forklift paralyzes worker	
High speed head on motor vehicle injury-major injuries	
Dancer electrocuted while performing lift maneuver	
4-yr old injured falling from the monkey bars	
Paraplegic injured in catastrophic truck v. auto accident	
Slip & fall in fast food restaurant	\$275,000
Slip & fall at gas station-multiple surgeries	
Injuries sustained in roll-over accident-road rage	\$225,000
Severe injuries sustained by electrician when ladder slipped	
Injuries sustained disembarking boat	
Downs syndrome child negligently locked on school bus 7 hours	
Seriously injured claimants in roll-over collision avoiding oncoming traffic	
Knee injury caused to vehicle owner by the repossession company	
Slip & Fall in fast food restaurant	
Negligent supervision of children at play in commercial Gymnasium	
Longshoreman struck by truck while operating forklift	
Paraplegic allegedly in "Course & Scope" for landlord v. civil action	
Slip & Fall in theatre-discectomy, laminectomy & fusion of discs	\$650,000
Loss of earnings, emotional distress, & medical specials arising from crane falling through roof	¢650,000
Head on MVA; cervical fusion 3 levels; pain management	ანან,ნნნ \$1.2 mil
Actress bitten on thigh by dog-loss of earnings	
Injury alleged to have been caused by mold infestation	
Claim by IIV positive passenger v. taxi company re:bath house trip	
Gunshot wounds to head of trucker & passenger	
Alleged mold infestation	
Auto v. Auto	

Slip & Fall in common area of apartment house Amusement park operator-amputation resulting from unguarded ride machinery. \$3.0 mil Rear end collision by drunk driver at speed in excess of 60 mph	6	* 400 000
Rear end collision by drunk driver at speed in excess of 60 mph \$650,000 Alleged sexual exploitation of patient by physician \$500,000 Alleged sexual exploitation of patient by physician \$500,000 Alleged sexual exploitation of patient by physician \$500,000 Fernage Female dog bit on breast. \$220,000 Child injured from fall from uprotected 3rd floor window \$75,000 Child injured from fall from uprotected 3rd floor window \$75,000 Child injured from fall from uprotected 3rd floor window \$75,000 Child injured state by falling off scaffolding. \$33.0 mil Auto v. Pedestrian-traumatic brain injury. \$52.5 mil nijuries sustained by truck drivers when rear-ended by other truck \$1.2 mil nijuries sustained by truck drivers when rear-ended by other truck \$1.2 mil nijuries sustained by truck drivers when rear-ended by other truck \$1.2 mil Auto v. Motorcyclist-three surgeries \$350,000 Brain damaged passenger in rear-ender; prop 213, course & scope \$11 mil nijuries \$28,000 Brain damaged passenger in rear-ender; prop 213, course & scope \$11 mil nijuries \$150,000 Exposure to mold/moisture; pre-existing allergies; loss of personal property \$70,000 Exposure to mold/moisture; pre-existing allergies; loss of personal property \$70,000 Stalled vehicle t-boned by tractor trailer at high speed. \$1.05 mil finger amputation by hospital door closing automatically \$156,000 Roll up door strikes bread transport mechanism-quadriplegic \$45 mil 10 Department Store. \$250,000 Passenger v. Driver for DUI accident . \$500,000 Burns caused by gasoline spilled near water heater \$1.1 mil nijuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area. \$1.0 mil nijuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area. \$1.0 mil nijuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area. \$1.0 mil nijuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area. \$1.0 mil nijuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area. \$1.0 mil nijuries to 90 year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common a		
Injuries sustained while sparring with Karate Instructor Alleged sexual exploitation of patient by physician \$500,000 Injuries sustained by bicyclist riding over speed bump. \$175,000 Child injured from fall from unprotected 3rd floor window \$75,000 Worker injured by falling off scaffolding. \$30,000 Slip & fall in car wash, unsafe premises; facial injuries \$35,000 Slip & fall in car wash, unsafe premises; facial injuries \$36,000 Slip & fall in car wash, unsafe premises; facial injuries \$36,000 Slip & fall in car wash, unsafe premises; facial injuries \$36,000 Slip & fall in car wash, unsafe premises; facial injuries \$30,000 Slip & fall in car wash, unsafe premises; facial injuries \$30,000 Slip & fall in car wash, unsafe premises; facial injuries \$30,000 Slip & fall in car wash, unsafe premises; facial injuries \$30,000 Slip & fall in car wash, unsafe premises; facial injuries \$30,000 Salled vehicle I-boned by tractor trailer at high speed. \$31,0 mil Finger amputation by hospital door closing automatically \$31,0 mil Finger amputation by hospital door closing automatically \$31,0 mil Finger amputation by hospital door closing automatically \$32,0 mil Slip & Fall in Department Store \$325,000 Passenger v. Driver for DUI accident. \$500,000 Passenger v. Driver for DUI accident. \$30,0 mil number of the premise spilled near water heater. \$31,0 mil Auto v. Bicyclist; broken ribs, clavicle & collapsed lungs. \$31,0 mil Auto v. Bicyclist; broken ribs, clavicle & collapsed lungs. \$31,0 mil Auto v. Bicyclist; broken ribs, clavicle & collapsed lungs. \$32,0 mil Fall on parking stop at end of sidewalk-Multiple injuries \$32,0 mil Fall on parking stop at end of sidewalk-Multiple injuries \$32,0 mil Fall on parking stop at end of sidewalk-Multiple injuries \$30,000 Passenger injuries fro		
Alleged sexual exploitation of patient by physician Injuries sustained by bicyclist riding over speed bump. \$175,000 Teenage Female dog bit on breast. \$250,000 Child injured from fall from unprotected 3rd floor window \$75,000 Worker injured by falling off scaffolding. \$3.0 mil Auto v. Pedestrian-traumatic brain injury. \$5.25 mil Auto v. Pedestrian-traumatic brain injury. \$5.25 mil Auto v. Motorcyclist-three surgeries. \$350,000 Silp & fall in car wash, unsafe premises; facial injuries. \$28,000 Brain damaged passenger in rear-ender, prop 213, course & scope. \$311, mil Slander, neighbor to neighbor on Silp & fall in car wash, unsafe premises; facial injuries. \$28,000 Brain damaged passenger in rear-ender, prop 213, course & scope. \$311, 500 Stander, neighbor to neighbor on Silpader, neighbor to neighbor on Silpader neighbor to neighbor on Sil		
Injuries sustained by bicyclist riding over speed bump. \$175,000 Child injured from fall from unprotected 3rd floor window		
Teenage Female dog bit on breast. \$250,000 Child injured from fall from unprotected 3rd floor window \$75,500 Worker injured by falling off scaffolding. \$3.0 mil Auto v. Pedestrian-traumatic brain injury. \$5.2 mil Injuries sustained by truck drivers when rear-ended by other truck \$1.2 mil Injuries sustained by truck drivers when rear-ended by other truck \$1.2 mil Auto v. Motorcyclist-three surgeries \$350,000 Birain damaged passenger in rear-ender, prop 213, course & scope. \$11. mil Stander, neighbor to neighbor on engilophor. \$175,000 Exposure to mold/moisture; pre-existing allergies; loss of personal property \$70,000 Exposure to mold/moisture; pre-existing allergies; loss of personal property \$70,000 Exposure to mold/moisture; pre-existing allergies; loss of personal property \$70,000 Exposure to mold/moisture in the property \$70,000 Exposure to mold/moisture; pre-existing allergies; loss of personal property \$70,000 Exposure to mold/moisture; pre-existing allergies; loss of personal property \$70,000 Exposure to mold/moisture; pre-existing allergies; loss of personal property \$70,000 Exposure to mold/moisture; pre-existing allergies; loss of personal property \$70,000 Exposure to mold/moisture; pre-existing allergies; loss of personal property \$70,000 Exposure to mold/moisture; pre-existing allergies; loss of personal property \$70,000 Exposure to mold/moisture; pre-existing allergies; loss of personal property \$70,000 Exposure to mold/moisture; pre-existing understanting the pre-existing allergies; loss of personal property \$70,000 Exposure to mold/moisture; pre-existing understanting the pre-existing understanting language the pre-existing understanting language the pre-existing understanting understanting understanting understanting understanting understanting underst		
Child injured from fall from unprotected 3rd floor window Worker injured by falling off scaffolding. \$3.0 mil Auto v. Pedestrian-traumatic brain injury. \$5.25 mil Injuries sustained by fruck drivers when rear-ended by other truck \$1.22 mil Auto v. Motorcyclist-three surgeries. \$350,000 Slip & fall in car wash, unsafe premises; facial injuries. \$28,000 Brain damaged passenger in rear-ender, prop 213, course & scope. \$11. mil Islander, neighbor to neighbor \$71,000 Exposure to mold/moisture; pre-existing allergies; loss of personal property. \$70,000 Railroad employee injured on the job by defective auto tire. \$800,000 Railroad employee injured on the job by defective auto tire. \$800,000 Railroad employee injured on the job by defective auto tire. \$800,000 Railroad employee injured on the job by defective auto tire. \$800,000 Railroad employee injured on the job by defective auto tire. \$800,000 Railroad employee injured on the job by defective auto tire. \$800,000 Roll up door strikes bread transport mechanism-quadriplegic \$45 mil Silp & Fall in Department Store \$250,000 Passenger v. Driver for DUI accident \$500,000 Burns caused by gasoline spilled near water heater. \$1.1 mil Auto v. Bicyclist; broken ribs, clavicle & collapsed lungs. \$1 to mil Injuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area. \$1.0 mil Injuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area. \$1.0 mil Roll over injuries acused by defective door mechanism/lock, quadriplegic. \$3.25,000 Semi Truck v. Auto doing 15mph in 70 mph zone. \$2.20 mil Fall on parking stop at end of sidewalk-Multiple injuries \$3.25,000 Semi Truck v. Auto doing 15mph in 70 mph zone. \$3.10 mil Roll over injuries caused by defective door mechanism/lock, quadriplegic. \$4.50,000 Stuntman injured in auto v. motorcycle accident, loss of earnings. \$1.10 mil Roll over injuries surfame form commuter train & freight train collision. \$3.50,000 Rassenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$3.50,000 Rassenger injuries from commuter tra	Injuries sustained by bicyclist riding over speed bump	\$175,000
Worker injured by falling off scaffolding \$3.0 mil Auto v. Pedestrian-traumatic brain injury. \$5.25 mil Injuries sustained by truck drivers when rear-ended by other truck \$1.22 mil Injuries sustained by truck drivers when rear-ended by other truck \$3.50,000 Slip & fall in car wash, unsafe premises; facial injuries \$25.000 Brain damaged passenger in rear-ender; prop 213, course & scope. \$11. mil Slander, neighbor to neighbor on engibbor on engibbor to melighbor to engibbor to engibbor on the job by defective auto tire. \$300,000 Exposure to mold/moisture; pre-existing allergies; loss of personal property \$70,000 Railroad employee injured on the job by defective auto tire. \$800,000 Stalled vehicle t-boned by tractor trailer at high speed. \$10.5 mil Finger amputation by hospital door closing automatically \$156,000 Roll up door strikes bread transport mechanism-quadriplegic \$250,000 Passenger v. Driver for DUI accident \$250,000 Burns caused by gasoline spilled near water heater. \$31.7 mil Auto v. Bicyclist; broken ribs, clavicle & collapsed lurgs. \$1.10 mil Injuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area \$1.0 mil Injuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area \$325,000 Semi Truck v. Auto doing 15mph in 70 mph zone. \$325,000 Suntman injured in auto v. motorcycle accident; loss of earnings. \$450,000 Stuntman injured in auto v. motorcycle accident; loss of earnings. \$450,000 Rassenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$475,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$98,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$98,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$98,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$98,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$98,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$98,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$98,000 Passenger injur	Teenage Female dog bit on breast	\$250,000
Auto v. Pedestrian-traumatic brain injury. Injuries sustained by truck drivers when rear-ended by other truck. \$1.22 mil Auto v. Motorcyclist-three surgeries. \$350,000 Slip & fall in car wash, unsafe premises; facial injuries. \$28,000 Brain damaged passenger in rear-ender, prop 213, course & scope. \$11. mil Slander, neighbor to neighbor \$70,000 Railroad employee injured on the job by defective auto tire. \$800,000 Railroad employee injured on the job by defective auto tire. \$800,000 Stalled vehicle t-boned by tractor trailer at high speed. \$1.05 mil Finger amputation by hospital door closing automatically \$156,000 Roll up door strikes bread transport mechanism-quadriplegic \$45 mil Department Store \$250,000 Passenger v. Driver for DUI accident \$500,000 Burns caused by gasoline spilled near water heater. \$1.1 mil hydres to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area \$1.0 mil Injuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area \$1.0 mil Injuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area \$1.0 mil Read on collision, facial, knee and chest injuries \$325,000 Semi Truck v. Auto doing 15mph in 70 mph zone. \$2.0 mil Rail on parking stop at end of sidewalk-Multiple injuries. \$325,000 Stuntman injured in auto v. motorcycle accident; loss of earnings. \$1.0 mil Roll over injuries caused by defective door mechanism/lock, quadriplegic. \$6.5 mil Rassenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$295,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$295,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$300,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$300,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$300,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$300,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$300,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$300,000 Passenger injuries	Child injured from fall from unprotected 3rd floor window	\$75,000
Auto v. Pedestrian-traumatic brain injury. Injuries sustained by truck drivers when rear-ended by other truck. \$1.22 mil Auto v. Motorcyclist-three surgeries. \$350,000 Slip & fall in car wash, unsafe premises; facial injuries. \$28,000 Brain damaged passenger in rear-ender, prop 213, course & scope. \$11. mil Slander, neighbor to neighbor \$70,000 Railroad employee injured on the job by defective auto tire. \$800,000 Railroad employee injured on the job by defective auto tire. \$800,000 Stalled vehicle t-boned by tractor trailer at high speed. \$1.05 mil Finger amputation by hospital door closing automatically \$156,000 Roll up door strikes bread transport mechanism-quadriplegic \$45 mil Department Store \$250,000 Passenger v. Driver for DUI accident \$500,000 Burns caused by gasoline spilled near water heater. \$1.1 mil hydres to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area \$1.0 mil Injuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area \$1.0 mil Injuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area \$1.0 mil Read on collision, facial, knee and chest injuries \$325,000 Semi Truck v. Auto doing 15mph in 70 mph zone. \$2.0 mil Rail on parking stop at end of sidewalk-Multiple injuries. \$325,000 Stuntman injured in auto v. motorcycle accident; loss of earnings. \$1.0 mil Roll over injuries caused by defective door mechanism/lock, quadriplegic. \$6.5 mil Rassenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$295,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$295,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$300,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$300,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$300,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$300,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$300,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$300,000 Passenger injuries	Worker injured by falling off scaffolding	\$3.0 mil
Injuries sustained by truck drivers when rear-ended by other truck 3122 mil Auto v. Motorcyclist-three surgeries. 3550,000 Slip & fall in car wash, unsafe premises; facial injuries. 328,000 Brain damaged passenger in rear-ender; prop 213, course & scope. 311. mil Slander, neighbor to neighbor 5175,000 Exposure to mold/moisture; pre-existing allergies; loss of personal property. \$70,000 Exposure to mold/moisture; pre-existing allergies; loss of personal property. \$70,000 Stalled vehicle t-boned by tractor trailer at high speed. \$10.00 Stalled vehicle t-boned by tractor trailer at high speed. \$10.00 Stalled vehicle t-boned by tractor trailer at high speed. \$10.00 Stalled vehicle t-boned by tractor trailer at high speed. \$10.00 Stalled vehicle t-boned by tractor trailer at high speed. \$10.00 Stalled vehicle t-boned by tractor trailer at high speed. \$10.00 Stalled vehicle t-boned by tractor trailer at high speed. \$10.00 Stalled vehicle t-boned by tractor trailer at high speed. \$10.00 Stalled vehicle t-boned by tractor trailer at high speed. \$10.00 Stalled vehicle t-boned by tractor trailer at high speed. \$10.00 Stalled vehicle t-boned by tractor trailer at high speed. \$10.00 Stalled vehicle t-boned by tractor trailer at high speed. \$10.00 Stalled vehicle trailer at high speed. \$250,000 Stalled vehicle trailer at high speed. \$10.00 Stalled		
Auto v. Motorcyclist-three surgeries		
Slip & fall in car wash, unsafe premises; facial injuries		
Brain damaged passenger in rear-ender; prop 213, course & scope		
Slander, neighbor to neighbor Exposure to mold/moisture; pre-existing allergies; loss of personal property \$70,000 Railroad employee injured on the job by defective auto tire \$800,000 Stalled vehicle t-boned by tractor trailer at high speed. \$1.05 mill linger amputation by hospital door closing automatically \$156,000 Roll up door strikes bread transport mechanism-quadriplegic \$250,000 Roll up door strikes bread transport mechanism-quadriplegic \$250,000 Roll up door strikes bread transport mechanism-quadriplegic \$250,000 Burns caused by gasoline spilled near water heater. \$500,000 Burns caused by gasoline spilled near water heater. \$1.7 mil linjuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area. \$1.0 mil linjuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area. \$1.0 mil Head on collision, facial, knee and chest injuries. \$325,000 Sunt fractor. A unto doing 15mph in 70 mph zone. \$2.0 mil Fall on parking stop at end of sidewalk-Multiple injuries. \$450,000 Stuntman injured in auto v. motorcycle accident; loss of earnings. \$1.0 mil Roll over injuries caused by defective door mechanism/lock, quadriplegic. \$6.5 mil Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$475,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$98,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$98,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$90,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$10,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$10,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$10,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$10,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$10,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$10,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$10,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$10,0		
Exposure to mold/moisture; pre-existing allergies; loss of personal property \$70,000 Railroad employee injured on the job by defective auto tire \$800,000 Stalled vehicle t-boned by tractor trailer at high speed		
Railroad employee injured on the job by defective auto tire \$800,000		
Stalled vehicle i-boned by tractor trailer at high speed. \$1.05 mil Finger amputation by hospital door closing automatically. \$156,000 Roll up door strikes bread transport mechanism-quadriplegic. \$45 mil Slip & Fall in Department Store. \$250,000 Passenger v. Driver for DUI accident. \$500,000 Burns caused by gasoline spilled near water heater. \$1.7 mil Auto v. Bicyclist; broken ribs, clavicle & collapsed lungs. \$1.0 mil Injuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area. \$1.0 mil Injuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area. \$1.0 mil Head on collision, facial, knee and chest injuries. \$325,000 Semi Truck v. Auto doing 15mph in 70 mph zone. \$2.0 mil Fall on parking stop at end of sidewalk-Multiple injuries. \$450,000 Stuntman injured in auto v. motorcycle accident; loss of earnings. \$1.0 mil Roll over injuries caused by defective door mechanism/lock, quadriplegic. \$6.5 mil Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$475,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$475,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$295,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$98,000 Brain damage-alcoholism. \$8.5 mil Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$900,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$7.0 mil Child abuse by camp counselor. \$500,000 Multiple fractures/internal injuries in car rear-ended by one semi into another semi. \$4.0 mil Slip & Fall in gas station parking lot; broken wrist & knee. \$195,000 Brain damage in utero caused by placental abruption when mother fell off airline stairway. \$150,000 Auto v. Bicyclist; broken humerus & metacarpals. \$400,000 Auto v. Auto-broken arm on 67- year old driver. \$85,000 Head on collision caused by placental soruption sorup		
Finger amputation by hospital door closing automatically		
Roll up door strikes bread transport mechanism-quadriplegic \$45 mil Slip & Fall in Department Store \$250,000 Passenger v. Driver for DUI accident \$500,000 Burns caused by gasoline spilled near water heater \$1.7 mil Auto v. Bicyclist; broken ribs, clavicle & collapsed lungs. \$1.0 mil Injuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area \$1.0 mil Head on collision, facial, knee and chest injuries \$325,000 Semi Truck v. Auto doing 15mph in 70 mph zone. \$2.0 mil Fall on parking stop at end of sidewalk-Multiple injuries \$325,000 Stuntman injured in auto v. motorcycle accident; loss of earnings \$1.0 mil Roll over injuries caused by defective door mechanism/lock, quadriplegic \$6.5 mil Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$475,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$475,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$295,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$295,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$390,000 Brain damage-alcoholism. \$8.5 mil Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision, orthopedic and brain injuries. \$900,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision, orthopedic and brain injuries. \$900,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$7.0 mil Child abuse by camp counselor. \$500,000 Injuries sustained in fight during soccer match. \$300,000 Multiple fractures/internal injuries in car rear-ended by one semi into another semi. \$4.0 mil Slip & Fall in gas station parking lot; broken wrist & knee. \$195,000 Brain damage in utero caused by placental abruption when mother fell off airline stairway. \$15,000 Brain damage in utero caused by placental abruption when mother fell off airline stairway. \$15,000 Brain damage in utero caused by placental soruption when mother fell off airline stairway. \$15,000 Brain damage in utero caused by placental soruption when mother fell off airline stai		
Slip & Fall in Department Store \$250,000 Passenger v. Driver for DUI accident \$500,000 Burns caused by gasoline spilled near water heater \$1.7 mil Auto v. Bicyclist; broken ribs, clavicle & collapsed lungs. \$1.0 mil Injuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area \$1.0 mil Injuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area \$1.0 mil Head on collision, facial, knee and chest injuries \$325,000 Semi Truck v. Auto doing 15mph in 70 mph zone \$2.0 mil Fall on parking stop at end of sidewalk-Multiple injuries \$450,000 Stuntman injured in auto v. motorcycle accident; loss of earnings \$1.0 mil Roll over injuries caused by defective door mechanism/lock, quadriplegic \$6.5 mil Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision \$475,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision \$295,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision \$88,000 Brain damage-alcoholism \$8.5 mil Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision, orthopedic and brain injuries \$900,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision, orthopedic and brain injuries \$900,000 Multiple fractures/internal injuries in car rear-ended by one semi into another semi Sip & Fall in gas station parking lot; broken wrist & knee \$195,000 Brain damage in utero caused by placental abruption when mother fell off airline stairway. \$18.0 mil Unbelted passenger with facial injuries; comparative negligence \$150,000 Auto v. Bicyclist; broken humerus & metacarpals \$400,000 Auto v. Bicyclist; broken humerus & metacarpals \$400,000 Party guest injured by dancer on floor; broken glass in eye \$750,000 Child with severed arm allegedly caused by defective car seat \$14.0 mil Rear-ender-82 year old passenger injuries \$350,000 Soccer camp participant injured by extended upright sprinkler head \$75,000 Cervical fusions & other injuries sustained as passenger in taxicab roll over \$750,000	Finger amputation by nospital door closing automatically	\$ 150,000
Passenger v. Driver for DUI accident \$500,000 Burns caused by gasoline spilled near water heater		
Burns caused by gasoline spilled near water heater. \$1.7 mil Auto v. Bicyclist; broken ribs, clavicle & collapsed lungs. \$1.0 mil Injuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area \$1.0 mil Head on collision, facial, knee and chest injuries. \$325,000 Semi Truck v. Auto doing 15mph in 70 mph zone \$2.0 mil Fall on parking stop at end of sidewalk-Multiple injuries. \$450,000 Stuntman injured in auto v. motorcycle accident; loss of earnings. \$1.0 mil Roll over injuries caused by defective door mechanism/lock, quadriplegic. \$6.5 mil Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$475,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$295,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$295,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$295,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$295,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$295,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$70 mil Child abuse by camp counselor. \$500,000 Injuries sustained in fight during soccer match. \$300,000 Multiple fractures/internal injuries in car rear-ended by one semi into another semi. \$4.0 mil Slip & Fall in gas station parking lot; broken wrist & knee. \$195,000 Brain damage in utero caused by placental abruption when mother fell off airline stairway. \$18.0 mil Unbelted passenger with facial injuries; comparative negligence. \$150,000 Auto v. Bicyclist; broken humerus & metacarpals. \$400,000 Auto v. Bicyclist; broken humerus & metacarpals. \$400,000 Party guest injured by dancer on floor; broken glass in eye. \$400,000 Child with severed arm allegedly caused by defective car seat. \$14.0 mil Rear-ender-82 year old passenger injuries. \$750,000 Slip & fall in elevator-cervical spine injuries. \$750,000 Slip & fall in elevator-cervical spine injuries. \$750,000 Injuries sustained by construction zone; multiple surgeries. \$750,000 Injuries sustained by constructio		
Auto v. Bicyclist; broken ribs, clavicle & collapsed lungs		
Injuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area \$1.0 mil Head on collision, facial, knee and chest injuries \$325,000 Semi Truck v. Auto doing 15mph in 70 mph zone \$2.0 mil Fall on parking stop at end of sidewalk-Multiple injuries \$450,000 Stuntman injured in auto v. motorcycle accident; loss of earnings \$1.0 mil Roll over injuries caused by defective door mechanism/lock, quadriplegic \$6.5 mil Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision \$475,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision \$225,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision \$205,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision \$205,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision \$205,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision, orthopedic and brain injuries from commuter train & freight train collision, orthopedic and brain injuries from commuter train & freight train collision, orthopedic and brain injuries from commuter train & freight train collision problems and problems an		
Head on collision, facial, knee and chest injuries. Sato, 000 Semi Truck v. Auto doing 15mph in 70 mph zone. Fall on parking stop at end of sidewalk-Multiple injuries. \$450,000 Stuntman injured in auto v. motorcycle accident; loss of earnings. \$1.0 mil Roll over injuries caused by defective door mechanism/lock, quadriplegic. \$5.5 mil Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$295,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$295,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$8.5 mil Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$8.5 mil Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$8.5 mil Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision, orthopedic and brain injuries. \$900,000 Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision. \$7.0 mil Child abuse by camp counselor \$500,000 Injuries sustained in fight during soccer match. \$300,000 Multiple fractures/internal injuries in car rear-ended by one semi into another semi \$4.0 mil Slip & Fall in gas station parking lot; broken wrist & knee. \$195,000 Brain damage in utero caused by placental abruption when mother fell off airline stairway. \$18.0 mil Unbelted passenger with facial injuries; comparative negligence. \$150,000 Auto v. Bicyclist; broken humerus & metacarpals \$400,000 Auto v. Auto-broken arm on 67- year old driver. \$85,000 Head on collision caused by left turning vehicle-lower back injuries. \$750,000 Slip & Fall in retail store; pre-existing injuries & prior slip & fall claims. \$400,000 Party guest injured by dancer on floor; broken glass in eye. \$400,000 Slip & Fall in elevator-cervical spine injuries. \$750,000 Slip & fall in elevator-cervical spine injuries. \$750,000 Sloccer camp participant injuries by extended upright sprinkler head \$750,000 Injuries sustained by construction worker falling through unguarded hole. 4.0 mil		
Semi Truck v. Auto doing 15mph in 70 mph zone	Injuries to 80-year old tripping on broken asphalt in condo common area	\$1.0 mil
Fall on parking stop at end of sidewalk-Multiple injuries	Head on collision, facial, knee and chest injuries	\$325,000
Stuntman injured in auto v. motorcycle accident; loss of earnings	Semi Truck v. Auto doing 15mph in 70 mph zone	\$2.0 mil
Roll over injuries caused by defective door mechanism/lock, quadriplegic	Fall on parking stop at end of sidewalk-Multiple injuries	\$450,000
Roll over injuries caused by defective door mechanism/lock, quadriplegic	Stuntman injured in auto v. motorcycle accident; loss of earnings	\$1.0 mil
Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision		
Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision		
Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision		
Brain damage-alcoholism		
Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision, orthopedic and brain injuries		
and brain injuries		,
Passenger injuries from commuter train & freight train collision		\$900.000
Child abuse by camp counselor		
Injuries sustained in fight during soccer match		
Multiple fractures/internal injuries in car rear-ended by one semi into another semi. \$4.0 mil Slip & Fall in gas station parking lot; broken wrist & knee		
Slip & Fall in gas station parking lot; broken wrist & knee		
Brain damage in utero caused by placental abruption when mother fell off airline stairway		
off airline stairway		φ 100,000
Unbelted passenger with facial injuries; comparative negligence \$150,000 Auto v. Bicyclist; broken humerus & metacarpals \$400,000 Auto v. Auto-broken arm on 67- year old driver \$85,000 Head on collision caused by left turning vehicle-lower back injuries \$750,000 Slip & Fall in retail store; pre-existing injuries & prior slip & fall claims \$400,000 Party guest injured by dancer on floor; broken glass in eye \$400,000 Child with severed arm allegedly caused by defective car seat \$14.0 mil Rear-ender-82 year old passenger injured \$100,000 Alleged dangerous condition in construction zone; multiple surgeries \$700,000 Slip & fall in elevator-cervical spine injuries \$350,000 Soccer camp participant injured by extended upright sprinkler head \$75,000 Cervical fusions & other injuries sustained as passenger in taxicab roll over \$750,000 Injuries sustained by construction worker falling through unguarded hole 4.0 mil		\$18 0 mil
Auto v. Bicyclist; broken humerus & metacarpals		
Auto v. Auto-broken arm on 67- year old driver		
Head on collision caused by left turning vehicle-lower back injuries		
Slip & Fall in retail store; pre-existing injuries & prior slip & fall claims		
Party guest injured by dancer on floor; broken glass in eye		
Child with severed arm allegedly caused by defective car seat \$14.0 mil Rear-ender-82 year old passenger injured \$100,000 Alleged dangerous condition in construction zone; multiple surgeries \$700,000 Slip & fall in elevator-cervical spine injuries \$350,000 Soccer camp participant injured by extended upright sprinkler head \$75,000 Cervical fusions & other injuries sustained as passenger in taxicab roll over \$750,000 Injuries sustained by construction worker falling through unguarded hole \$4.0 mil	Silp & Fall in retail store; pre-existing injuries & prior silp & fall claims	\$400,000
Rear-ender-82 year old passenger injured		
Alleged dangerous condition in construction zone; multiple surgeries \$700,000 Slip & fall in elevator-cervical spine injuries \$350,000 Soccer camp participant injured by extended upright sprinkler head \$75,000 Cervical fusions & other injuries sustained as passenger in taxicab roll over \$750,000 Injuries sustained by construction worker falling through unguarded hole \$4.0 mil		
Slip & fall in elevator-cervical spine injuries		
Soccer camp participant injured by extended upright sprinkler head		
Cervical fusions & other injuries sustained as passenger in taxicab roll over		
Injuries sustained by construction worker falling through unguarded hole		
Hotel guest inhales bug spray in room damaging throat & lung tissue\$250,000		
	Hotel guest inhales bug spray in room damaging throat & lung tissue	\$250,000

Pilot arror-proflight inenaction latt ruddar lock angagad Paraplagia X, hurne	# 500 000
Pilot error-preflight inspection left rudder lock engaged-Paraplegia & burns	
Slip & fall & loss of earnings	
Slip & Fall in apartment carport; broken wrist	
Slip & Fall off stage at hotel ceremony; broken shoulder	
Construction worker impaled on rebar left unprotected	
Injured ATV rider thrown from machine; brain damage	
Burns from propane tank being filled negligently	
False imprisonment of nurse alleged while under 72 hour medical hold	
Off loading of pipes from truck; amputation below knee	
Reactive airway disorder caused by employer's use of chemical deodorizer	
Claim of Tinnitus based on Carbon Monoxide detector siren falsely activating	
Sexual assault by 14-yr old on 12-yr old on school bus	
Slip & Fall by amputee in theatre bathroom	
Fall on stairs introduces bacteria into prior epidural needle site causing osteomylitis	
Auto v. Train collision, wrongful death	
Auto v. Auto; exacerbation of multiple existing physical and emotional injuries	
Steelworker falls off I-Beam & injures shoulder, face, back, arms & legs	
Child loses vision in one eye from tile thrown from adjacent building	
Film crew member injured in fall from severed ladder fire escape	
Slip and fall in department store; unreported; unwitnessed	
Traumatic brain injury from impact with dodge ball/pavement on school grounds	
Passenger vs. City for lack of signage re dangerous curve, multiple injuries, traumatic	+==,===,===
brain injury, life care plan	\$5,000,000
Unseen, and unreported slip and fall by employee in supermarket after clocking out	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
resulting in 4 surgeries and total permanent disability	\$2,000,000
Unseen and unreported fall by flight attendant down stairs from jetway to airplane	, , ,
resulting in multiple surgeries and permanent disability	\$2,500,000
Tenants living within oilfield claim injuries sustained from prolonged exposure to toxic fumes	
.Auto v. pedestrian at 30 miles per hour; broken bones and brain damage; pedestrian possibly	
	' texting while j-
walking	
walking	
walking Auto vs. motorcycle; serious injuries to both riders who received medical	\$2,000,000
walking	\$2,000,000
walking Auto vs. motorcycle; serious injuries to both riders who received medical treatment in US and France	\$2,000,000
walking	\$2,000,000 \$10,000,000 \$150,000
walking Auto vs. motorcycle; serious injuries to both riders who received medical treatment in US and France	\$2,000,000 \$10,000,000 \$150,000
walking	\$2,000,000 \$10,000,000 \$150,000 \$5,000,000 \$250,000 \$3 mil
walking Auto vs. motorcycle; serious injuries to both riders who received medical treatment in US and France	\$2,000,000 \$10,000,000 \$150,000 \$5,000,000 \$250,000 \$3 mil
walking	\$2,000,000 \$10,000,000 \$150,000 \$5,000,000 \$250,000 \$3 mil \$3.7 mil \$80,000
walking	\$2,000,000 \$10,000,000 \$150,000 \$5,000,000 \$250,000 \$3 mil \$3.7 mil \$80,000
walking	\$2,000,000 \$10,000,000 \$150,000 \$5,000,000 \$250,000 \$3 mil \$3.7 mil \$80,000 \$800,000
walking	\$2,000,000\$10,000,000\$150,000\$5,000,000\$250,000\$3 mil\$3.7 mil\$80,000\$800,000
walking Auto vs. motorcycle; serious injuries to both riders who received medical treatment in US and France	\$2,000,000\$10,000,000\$150,000\$5,000,000\$250,000\$3 mil\$3.7 mil\$80,000\$800,000\$750,000\$3 mi
Auto vs. motorcycle; serious injuries to both riders who received medical treatment in US and France	\$2,000,000\$10,000,000\$150,000\$5,000,000\$250,000\$3 mil\$3.7 mil\$80,000\$800,000\$750,000\$3 mi\$3 mi
walking Auto vs. motorcycle; serious injuries to both riders who received medical treatment in US and France Mail carrier bitten by dog Claim by 2nd and 3rd grade boys re molestation by 6th grade boy vs school district for negligent supervision Slip and fall-ankle injury when pedestrian trips over depressed utility vault in city sidewalk Child passenger loses eye from airbag deploying Truck vs. Auto at 55 miles per hour. Serious but no life threatening injuries Multi-party auto v. auto5 claimants splitting limited insurance proceeds Slip and fall on stairway at condominium resulting in knee replacement and other injuries Janitor versus electrical and general contractor for injuries sustained from open junction box and live wires Claim against high school district for sexual assault by teacher upon student Fishhook injury to hand of occupant of storage facility Auto v. Auto rear-ender; claim by driver with cervical fusion and new lumbar injuries	\$2,000,000\$10,000,000\$150,000\$5,000,000\$250,000\$3 mil\$3.7 mil\$80,000\$750,000\$3 mi\$3 mi
Auto vs. motorcycle; serious injuries to both riders who received medical treatment in US and France Mail carrier bitten by dog Claim by 2nd and 3rd grade boys re molestation by 6th grade boy vs school district for negligent supervision Slip and fall-ankle injury when pedestrian trips over depressed utility vault in city sidewalk Child passenger loses eye from airbag deploying Truck vs. Auto at 55 miles per hour. Serious but no life threatening injuries. Multi-party auto v. auto5 claimants splitting limited insurance proceeds Slip and fall on stairway at condominium resulting in knee replacement and other injuries. Janitor versus electrical and general contractor for injuries sustained from open junction box and live wires. Claim against high school district for sexual assault by teacher upon student. Fishhook injury to hand of occupant of storage facility. Auto v. Auto rear-ender; claim by driver with cervical fusion and new lumbar injuries. Auto vs. Auto in reverseextensive soft tissue treatment with massage.	\$2,000,000\$10,000,000\$150,000\$5,000,000\$3 mil\$3.7 mil\$80,000\$750,000\$3 mi\$3 mi\$3 mi\$3.7 mil\$3 mi
Auto vs. motorcycle; serious injuries to both riders who received medical treatment in US and France Mail carrier bitten by dog Claim by 2nd and 3rd grade boys re molestation by 6th grade boy vs school district for negligent supervision. Slip and fall-ankle injury when pedestrian trips over depressed utility vault in city sidewalk Child passenger loses eye from airbag deploying. Truck vs. Auto at 55 miles per hour. Serious but no life threatening injuries Multi-party auto v. auto5 claimants splitting limited insurance proceeds. Slip and fall on stairway at condominium resulting in knee replacement and other injuries Janitor versus electrical and general contractor for injuries sustained from open junction box and live wires. Claim against high school district for sexual assault by teacher upon student Fishhook injury to hand of occupant of storage facility Auto v. Auto rear-ender; claim by driver with cervical fusion and new lumbar injuries Auto vs. Auto in reverseextensive soft tissue treatment with massage Slip and fall at garbage dump; torn rotator cuff surgery with complications; loss of business incomplex to the surgery with complications; loss of business incomplex treatment with massage	\$2,000,000\$10,000,000\$150,000\$5,000,000\$3 mil\$3.7 mil\$80,000\$750,000\$3 mi\$3 mi\$3 mi\$3.7 mil\$300,000\$3 mi
Auto vs. motorcycle; serious injuries to both riders who received medical treatment in US and France	\$2,000,000\$10,000,000\$150,000\$5,000,000\$3 mil\$3.7 mil\$80,000\$750,000\$3 mi\$3 mi\$125,000\$500,000\$500,000\$500,000\$500,000\$500,000
walking	\$2,000,000\$10,000,000\$150,000\$5,000,000\$3 mil\$3.7 mil\$80,000\$750,000\$3 mi\$3 mi\$125,000\$500,000\$500,000\$500,000\$500,000\$500,000
walking	\$2,000,000\$10,000,000\$150,000\$5,000,000\$3 mil\$3.7 mil\$80,000\$750,000\$3 mi\$125,000\$125,000\$300,000\$500,000\$300,000\$300,000\$300,000\$21 mil
Auto vs. motorcycle; serious injuries to both riders who received medical treatment in US and France	\$2,000,000\$10,000,000\$150,000\$5,000,000\$3 mil\$3.7 mil\$80,000\$750,000\$3 mi\$125,000\$125,000\$300,000\$500,000\$300,000\$300,000\$300,000\$21 mil
Auto vs. motorcycle; serious injuries to both riders who received medical treatment in US and France	\$2,000,000\$10,000,000\$150,000\$5,000,000\$3 mil\$3.7 mil\$80,000\$750,000\$125,000\$125,000\$3 mi\$125,000
walking	\$2,000,000\$10,000,000\$150,000\$5,000,000\$3 mil\$3.7 mil\$80,000\$750,000\$125,000\$500,000\$500,000\$500,000\$125,000\$4 mil\$4 mil
walking	\$2,000,000\$10,000,000\$150,000\$5,000,000\$250,000\$3 mil\$3.7 mil\$80,000\$750,000\$3 mi\$125,000\$500,000\$500,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000
walking	\$2,000,000\$10,000,000\$150,000\$5,000,000\$250,000\$3 mil\$3.7 mil\$80,000\$750,000\$3 mi\$3 mi\$125,000\$500,000\$500,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000\$125,000

Auto vs. pedestrian stepping on to center divider; broken foot and wrist	\$100,000
Claim against permanent make-up artist for scarring of scalp in process of	*
doing hair stubble simulation	
Near-drowning victim vs swim/summer camp; brain injury from anoxic event	
Bicyclist injured with brain injuries in accident vs. helmet manufacturer	
Auto vs. Auto-sprained back and dropped foot injury	
Dog bite case where Plaintiff attempted to rescue dog from fence on which it was impaled	
Forklift collision; lower leg injury requiring amputation below the knee	
Worker injured as he fell through covered hole in parking garage to the floor below	
Construction accident when worker falls from ladder	
Injuries sustained when articulating ladder collapses	\$675,000
Auto vs. train: two wrongful deaths and single person bodily injury	
Injured roofer fell off roof on slippery underlayment; shattered heels and ankles	
Bicycle vs. auto—leg and back injuries	
Alleged rape and other sexual abuse of 6-year old daughter by father	\$2.5 mil
Cerebral palsy victim falls out of wheelchair while being loaded on to bus;	^ - "
seizures and further brain damage	
Slip and fall on empty pallet in store when power loss caused by passing motorist	
Auto v. auto from unsafe lane change on freeway	\$250,000
Child vs. law enforcement for failure to cross-report to appropriate welfare agency c	ሰ ርር፡!
ertain abuse allegations: brain damage and physical infirmities for life	
Injuries from mold infested apartment	
Driver injured by flying sheet metal City Inspector falling off ladder vs. owner of premises and manufacturer of ladder	
Employee vs. employer for failure to provide UIM coverage on company leased auto	
Customer struck by falling palm tree in nursery section of building materials store;	\$1.0 mm
claimed disc herniation and traumatic brain injury	\$750,000
Elderly lady struck intentionally by car door in parking lot; verbal abuse by younger driver	
Multiple back, neck, and shoulder injuries sustained by driver when striking rebar hanging	
15 feet behind 65-foot tractor trailer flatbed that turned left in front of Plaintiff	\$1.6 mil
Pre-school director versus governing church group for defamation related to	•
alleged financial improprieties	\$500,000
Auto v. Auto making left turn	
Passenger vs. auto manufacturer of All Terrain Vehicle for injuries sustained	
in roll-over accident	
Construction worker burned when crane comes too close to overhead power lines	
Auto v. Truck resulting in multiple fatalities	
Traumatic brain injury sustained from fall off golf cart driven by security officer	
Ex-wife vs. ex-husband for transmission of herpes virus	
Auto v. auto, injuries to 82-year old on dialysis	
Auto v. 7 pedestrians severely injured	
Injuries sustained in car accident aggravating existing fused vertebra	
Slip and fall into fuel tank filling reservoir by tank driver	
Construction worker injured by other worker when skip-loader runs him over	
Shopper v. retailer re injuries from 4-pound box falling on head from display shelf	
Trip and fall outside bar by drunk patron versus city.	
Make-up artist falls from client's trailer during film production	
Pre-school children vs school re child-on-child sexual molestation	
Parent vs. private schools for discipline administered to student	
Auto v. Auto; serious injuries to 50-year old with preexisting orthopedic issues	
Slip and fall with controverting video evidence	
Wrongful death claim vs. car manufacturer for unknown stall	
at high speed on freeway	\$1.5 mil
Traumatic brain and other serious injuries suffered by pedestrian	
struck by auto following verbal altercation with driver	\$7.5 mil

Mold claims by tenant family for personal injuries and personal property	\$500,000
Dog Owner bitten by neighbor's dog a second time	\$150,000
Claim by customer of Brazilian wax job re transmission of herpes virus	
from contaminated scissors	\$1 mil
Claim between two co-defendants for contribution toward settlement with victim with	
traumatic brain injury resulting from dangerous condition	\$2.3 mil
Auto v. pedestrian	\$600,000
Injuries sustained on stairway at public utility	\$115,000
Claim by parents of minor vs. City agency for allowing mentally disturbed resident	
outside facility and injuring minor children	\$2.3 mil

PRODUCTS LIABILITY

Construction site burn victim using asphalt spreader	\$2 mil
Faulty tank liners-property damage and lost profits claim	
Auto gas tank explosion upon rear-end impact	\$1.2 mil
Pressure relief valve malfunction causing gas storage tank explosion	
Chemical in circuit board causing out gassing	
Airbag malfunction, failure to warn/inadequate warning	
Faulty design of construction equipment, inadequate warning	
Defective lumber damaging furniture manufacturer	
Inadequate warning on paint compressor-carbon monoxide death	
Defective playpen—strangulation death of infant	
Exploding lubricant, failure to warn, third degree burns	\$1 mil
Owner vs. auto manufacturer for damages sustained by defective trunk lid	·
striking previously injured back	\$395,000
Exploding boiler, negligent design, failure to warn, business interruption	\$960,000
Negligent design, failure to warn-skip-loader	\$950,000
Defective design for failure to specify run-flat technology	
Injuries to longshoreman by alleged defective design of yard tractor	\$800,000
Aerosol can explosion near barbecue	\$1.1 mil
Defective design, failure to warn of box manufacturing machine	\$1.5 mil
Closed head injury caused by defective gas spring in auto trunk	\$275,000
Stroke allegedly caused by herbal products	\$1mil
Defective hardware used in hip replacement	
Hand injuries caused by lack of safety gates on plastic molding machinery	
Hand injuries caused by lack of protection on start switch on lathe	
Injuries and scars, fibromyalgia, caused by auto accident	
Injuries sustained from faulty lifeline on construction worker	
Injuries sustained form exploding nail gun using oxygen tank	
Injuries sustained by infant with fingers caught in treadmill	
Burns & other injuries from exploding chemicals in dye plant	
Injuries sustained from wheel chair—failure to warn, negligent design	
Power saw guard malfunctionlacerations of fingers	
Failure of drug pump catheter leading to additional pain & suffering	
Alleged defect in nail gun causing eye injury	
Failure of seat belts & airbag in parked car in head on collision	
Roll over of SUV allegedly caused by tire detreading	
Rollover in SUV; arm amputated when unlaminated passenger window breaks	
Death case alleged caused by initial unlatching of seat belt in SUV rollover	
Rollover crushed roof on passenger cab of truck-quadriplegic	
Quadriplegic v. auto maker in rollover, crushing A-pillar in roof	\$5.0 mil
Defective transmission design causing loss of control of boat resulting in crash & leg	
Amputation	\$3.0 mil

Law-speed collision with airbag deployment; eye injury	\$800,000
Claim of defective seatbelt & auto roll-over tendencies	
Alleged defect in roof of auto; injuries are complete quadriplegic from roll over	\$5.0 mil
Worker crushes leg while standing on materials to be crushed by baler	
Claim for broken ankle and other injuries sustained in roll-over of ATV	\$1,125,000
Claim against auto manufacturer for airbag deployment at low speed causing loss of eye	\$500,000
Product liability claim by teen-ager diving into 3-foot deep above-ground pool	
causing C-5 burst fracture and incomplete quadraplegia	
Broken femur from fall on boat caused by alleged defect in deck chair leg	\$2,500,000
Class action by buyer of motor vehicles subject to service bulletin regarding gear problems	
Subrogation claims by multiple carriers for faulty toilet bowl valves causing	
multiple homeowner claims	\$1 mil
Patient vs. doctor and product manufacturer for leaving part of arthroscopic	
instrument inside shoulder following rotator cuff repair	\$420,000
Employee lost four fingers in bailing machine vs. manufacturer for defective design	\$575,000
Passengers vs. Manufacturer of after-market rear seat in utility vehicle roll-over	
ascending steep hill	
Action against manufacturer of alleged defective tire.	\$150,000
Passenger versus manufacturer of defect seat causing her to fall out of van and injure	
head, neck, and back	
Personal injuries sustained in beating by two teenagers	
Product liability case vs auto manufacturer for lack of Side Impact Airbags	\$3.750 mil
Passenger v. auto manufacturer for injuries sustained by deployed airbag	
resulting in loss of one eye	
Claim vs manufacturer and retailer of bath mat on which Plaintiff slipped and broke his hip	
Claim by driver of stand-up forklift for crush foot injury due to alleged design defect	
Personal injuries sustained when battery in cigarette explodes6 plaintiffs	\$4 mil
Wrongful death of father and daughter and personal injuries of driver and	
passengers due to separation of tire tread and faulty repair by retailer of tire	
causing driver to drive onto shoulder at high speed and multiple auto roll-overs	
Claim by driver for malfunctioning seatbelt, temporarily trapping him in burning vehicle	
Claim for burns sustained by e-cigarette battery exploding in Plaintiffs pocket	\$1.2 mil

PROBATE/TRUSTS/ESTATES

Re-structuring of principal of trusts to settle claims	
Division of personal injury proceeds among survivors and estates	
Sale of estate assets to resolve claims against fiduciary	
Trustee's failure to diversify investments in real estate during slump	\$485,000
Undue influence, forged changes to copy of will	\$200,000
Claim against caregiver for return of property and instructions	\$275,000
Claim for attorneys fees due trustee's counsel & trustee	\$85,000
Claim for Reimbursement by trustee of premature distribution	\$45,000
Undue influence v. breach of contract	\$605,000
Action for constructive trust on property where title not transferred to partner	\$365,000
Will contest between niece and sons of decedent	\$3 mil
Oral contract to make a will	\$500,000
Action by daughter vs. brother for distribution of income from mother's conservatorship	\$450,000
Claim to set aside trust transfers for lack of capacity and undue influence;	
estate and gift tax consequences of post-death settlements	\$3,500,000
AB Trust beneficiary vs. Trustee for accounting and removal for conflict of interest	\$350,000
Brother vs. 6 siblings re trust properties	\$500,000
Claim by stepson to set aside revocation of inter vivid trust of stepmother in	
favor of her sister and caretaker neighbor	\$750,000

PROFESSIONAL MALPRACTICE

MEDICAL MALPRACTICE	
Medical-burn injuries during routine surgical procedure	\$22 mil
Legal-for failure to properly advise client borrower	\$1.2 mil
Labor and delivery	\$1.1 mil
Dental-extractions and implants	
Hospital, surgical team, instrument manufacturer	\$500,000
Hospital, medical center, physicians	
Brain damage, paralysis, blindness, death	\$12 mil
Implant technology below standard of care	\$450,000
Medical-failure to provide surgery at earlier date	\$250,000
Broker-premiums paid for duplicate coverages	\$750,000
Failure to diagnose cancer early	
Failure to diagnose heart defect; inadequate surgical intervention	
Hip replacement (ball larger than socket	
Failure to diagnose sentinel bleed (intracerebral hemorrhage	
Childbirth, shoulder distocia, Erbs Palsy, Klemke's Palsy	
Delayed diagnostic testing for colon cancer	
HMO failure to diagnose and treat	
Failure to diagnose adenosarcoma vs. endometriosis	
Shoulder distocia, Erb's Palsy	
Shoulder distocia, Erb's Palsy	
Failure to diagnose and treat cardiac condition	\$200,000
Failure to diagnose acidosis/hypoxia, profound brain injury	
Failure to diagnose and treat severe arteriosclerosis	
Failure to read ct scan & detect pancreatic mass	
Invasive testing without informed consent	
Failure to treat supraventricular tachycardia	
Misread of mri scans, resulting tumor growth, wrongful death of infant	
Failure to diagnose breast cancer	·
Failure to properly set broken finger	\$250,000

Failure to be an endial many material during a support	¢4:1
Failure to keep radial nerve protected during surgery	
Failure to assess and treat cardiac abnormalities	
Baby dropped on delivery floor at birth	
Failure to diagnose warning signs of impending stroke	
Failure to diagnose colon cancer	\$ 190,000
GBS infected baby severely handicapped vs. hospital,	#20 m:1
physicians, and nurses Failure to perform c-section when indicated	
•	
Anoxic event in recovery causes brain injury	
Erb's palsy Cerebral Palsy resulting from Hypoxia during childbirth	
Failure to diagnose subgaleal bleed-cerebral palsy	
Failure to diagnose cancerous tumor	
On sponge left in patient during surgery	
Arthroscopy on wrong kneeFailure to diagnose renal failure	
Wrongful death in hospital due to asphyxiation from vomit	
Wrongful death failure to diagnose cancer	
Wrongful Death post-cerclage infection	
Sexual abuse between patient and therapist	
Failure to supervise elderly patient/slip & fall	
Failure to administer test for Down Syndrome	
Discectomy performed at wrong lumbar level	
Unauthorized use of sperm by fertility clinic	
Resection of non-cancerous portion of colon	
Spastic quad cerebral palsy caused by hypoxia at birth	
Brain damage caused by late diagnosis of meningitis	
Loss of hearing, infection delayed referral to ENT	
Delay in diagnosis gangrene, amputated leg	
2 year delay in diagnosis of colon cancer	
Lumpectomy with no malignant mass	
Over prescription of narcotic pain killers	
Late diagnosis of breast cancer	
Failure to diagnosis cancer of the thyroid	
Switched biopsy results lead to double mastectomy on healthy woman	
Failure to diagnose infection leading to damaged femoral head	
Damage to head of newborn due to misuse of forceps	
Failure to diagnose lung mass experimental treatment costs	
Negligence re: use of dialysis machine-compartment syndrome	
Brachial Plexus injury sustained by shoulder dystocia	
Post hip surgery drain-failure to take culture	
Negligent administration of spinal anesthesia-permanent vegetative state	
Alleged failure to reposition patient leading to sores, infection & amputation	
Failure to timely treat aortic aneurysm wrongful death	
Alleged brain damage re:delayed c-section post distress signs	
Failed rectocell procedure	
Negligent screening of sperm donor resulting in child with hereditary disease	
Failure to read decedent's cancerous lesion on x-ray & follow up with CT scan	
Failure to diagnose rectal cancer	
Injury to back caused by epidural injections	none
Failure to diagnose post-operative bleed-wrongful death	\$2.5 mil
Negligent prenatal evaluation Cerebral palsy lifetime care	
Negligent removal of appendix, recurrent appendicitis	
Late diagnosis of appendicitis-small bowel obstruction	
Vegetative state re: hypoxic event from alleged premature extubation	
Failure to Diagnose tethered spinal cord resulting in atrophy	
Failure of radiologist to read x-ray on stat basis-Cerebral palsy	\$175,00

	^
Failure to order c-section delivery; ischemic hypoxic incident	
Delayed diagnosis of detached retinal	
Surgical sponge remaining after surgery	
Gall Bladder surgery followed by sepsis & death	
Alleged lab error-brain damaged newborn	
Shoulder dystocia- Erb's Palsy	
Anesthesiologist re: repair of mitral value severe hypoxic brain damage	
Failure to prevent air bubbles entering blood stream during repair of aortic aneurysm	
Failure to monitor post thyroidectomy patient-brain damage	
Negligent removal of wrong tissue from mouth & Cheek	
Brain damaged infant injured by medication at birth	
Amniocentesis alleged to have caused premature birth of twins with cerebral palsy	
Failure to diagnose small bowel obstruction ending leading to perforation and death	
Claim by kidney transplant patient Re: failure to diagnose during clinical trials	
Oscillopsy caused by gentomyicin	
Failure to treat OB patient as high risk; placental abruption-Stillborn baby	
Elder neglect alleged from ulcers in home care treatment program	
Failure to monitor patient's airbed causing nerve damage	\$2.9 mil
Failure to diagnose & treat internal bleeding following C-Section;	
Brain damage-vegetative state	
Failure to order STAT C-Section in time; brain damage	
Alleged failure to diagnose cancerous lump in breast	
Rectal cancer diagnosis missed terminal prognosis of 6 months	
Failure to order stat C-section timely; severe retardation of baby	
Colonoscope inoperative during part of colonoscopy procedure; missed mass	
Surgeon enters left side for right side discectomy	\$742,000
Failure to call doctor after placental abruption; brain damaged infant	\$6.5 mil
Heart muscle damaged by mistaken injection of epinephrine instead of Narcan	\$250,000
Failure to diagnose ulcers on foot in cast, permanently bedridden	
Hip replacement/heart by-pass patient with decubitus sore; wrongful death	\$180,000
Brain damage from alleged failure of hospital to monitor patient's trachea	
Failure to treat decubitus sores on quadriplegic	
Brain damaged infant due to arterial obstruction post-surgery	\$3.0 mil
Failure to treat pressure sores-open wounds for 3 years	
Eye infection during LASIK procedures	
Anesthesiologist failure to intubate; aspiration into lungs; wrongful death	
Failure to provide ENT specialist for tracheostomy at birth for	
patient with micrognathia	\$5.6 mil
Failure to monitor distress baby in utero & order stat c-section timely	
Delay in ordering C-section following uterine rupture in VBAC	
Failure to restrain patient who pulls catheter out & bleeds to death	
Failure of hospital to have sufficient number of surgical back-up teams	•
for emergency cases	\$2.25 mil
Aspiration despite NPO of more then 8 hours causing respiratory distress	•
& death	\$250.000
Failure to monitor blood pressure in patient on Coumadin resulting in	. ,
Hemorrhagic stroke	\$625.000
Hospital failure to notify ob-gyn re: fetal distress; wrongful death	
Wrongful death-failure to monitor cystic fibrosis patient with tracheotomy	
Failure to diagnose ectopic pregnancy; destroyed fallopian tube	
Failure to diagnose epidural abscess leading to paraplegia	
Late delivery of baby causing damaged kidneys; life care program	
Negligent internal fixation of tibia-compartment syndrome	
Death of dialysis patient when venous line disconnected	
Burn injury during surgical procedure	
Hypoxia during birth-severely brain damaged child G-tube, quad	
Failure to follow protocol following dislodged G-tube, peritonitis, wrongful death, elder abuse	
. a.a. to the protect to the first and a second of the control of	\$300,000

Late diagnosis of bladder cancer	
Back surgery on 76 year old female patient; paraplegic	
Wrongful death of mother 1 day after birth-hypertension/stroke	
Wrongful death failure of hospital to properly monitor methadone withdrawal	\$175,000
Cerebral palsy resulting from hypoxic event at child birth	
Staph infection following injection of growth hormone	
Failure of hospital staff to contact surgeon resulting in death	N/A
Cancer treatment with unorthodox modalities	\$1.5 mil
Patient vs. surgeon for failing to remove sponge during hernia surgery, requiring	
further surgery, losing a testicle	
Steroid treatments claimed to lead to necrosis of hips requiring bilateral hip replacements	\$500,000
Death of mother due to failure of ob/gyn to locate bleed following childbirth and hysterectomy	
and failure of anesthesiologist to get main line in and transfuse properly	
Retained towel following Caesarean section delivery leading to pain in abdomen 8 months later.	
Patient vs. hospital for cutting central line into artery instead of vein leading to brain damage	\$1.2 mil
Malpractice of hospital for failure to chart deteriorating condition of patient	
following laminectomy resulting in incomplete quadraplegia	
Wrongful life claim from failure to order amniocentesis after case of chicken pox	\$21 million
Action for wrongful death against doctor who failed to hospitalize patient on	
immuno-suppressant medication with fever of 105	\$1,500,000
Patient vs. doctors for failure to diagnose ruptured appendix for 14 days	
Patient vs. doctor and product manufacturer for leaving part of arthroscopic instrument	,
inside shoulder following rotator cuff repair	\$420.000
Late diagnosis of breast cancer resulting in mastectomy versus lumpectomy	
Children vs. Surgeon re death of mother due to hemorrhaging at childbirth	
Paralysis from surgery where blood pressure and volume below norms	
Patient vs physician for battery where no informed consent to breast procedure;	φτπιιιιστ
disclosure of confidential patient information	\$1.5 mil
Malpractice and elder abuse claim versus convalescent hospital for decubitis	ψ1.0 mm
sores and infections resulting in death.	\$3 mil
Claim by child vs. obstetrician re erbs palsy	
Patient v. physician for prescribing diabetic medicine to non-diabetic	
Tallotte V. priyololari for proportioning diabotic modificite to non diabotic	φ 100,000
LEGAL MALPRACTICE	
Failure to advise developer on loan guarantees	¢2 mil
Failure to advise developer on loan guarantees	
Improper advice on security agreement, lost business	
Breach of fiduciary duty among real estate partners	\$600,000
Legal: Alleged failure to advise client of settlement offers	
Legal: Corporate Counsel's representation of one shareholder v. another	
Legal: Alleged failure to work up workers comp case properly	
Negligent drafting of joint venture agreement	
Negligence in handling of residential title dispute litigation	
Negligent representation re bankruptcy of client	
Failure to bring to trial within 5 years	
Failure to appeal adverse ruling	
Failure to perfect judgment by filing memo of costs	
By firm with partner in business with client	
Failure to advise re settlement offer	
Failure to call competent experts, prepare properly for trial	
Failure to advise non-profit organization re conditions for exemption	
Failure to properly advise re non-compete clause	
Failure to properly document merger and acquisition agreement	
Failure to defend convicted murderer	
Failure to avoid terminating sanctions in disability litigation	\$850,000

Slander of title by alleged improper lis pendens recordation	\$500.000
Failure to obtain sufficient settlement in van roll-over, tire tread separation case	
Alleged failure to advise majority shareholder of fiduciary duty to minority shareholder	
Failure to engage in discovery sufficient to advise re policy limits demand	
Terminating sanctions for failure to comply with discovery orders	
Failure to prepare witnesses resulting in \$6.0 million judgment	
Failure to re-designate medical expert following disqualification of 1st expert	
Failure to advise client of alternative solutions & assuring business role of client	
Failure to advise on risk of filing action partially barred by Bankruptcy	\$2.3mii
Client vs. law firm for lease transaction with wrong address, square footage,	04 500 000
failing to conduct due diligence on financial ability of tenant	\$1,500,000
Public entity versus attorney re advice to withhold payment of retention causing entity's	
liability for contractor's loss of business	\$1,600,000
Client vs. lawfirm for malpractice in representing plaintiff in action for dissolution and	
accounting in joint venture insurance brokerage business	\$10 mil
Claim for failure to include call provision in Tenancy In Common agreement	\$2.5 mil
Borrower vs attorney for legal malpractice in re-structuring loan and handling of fire	
insurance proceeds	\$225.000
Client vs. lawyer for failure to oppose motion for terminating sanctions and prosecute case	
Surviving spouse vs. counsel for deceased wife who changed will to detriment of surviving	\$ 1,2 10,000
spouse where counsel had represented both parties previously	\$1 3mil
Shareholder client vs. attorney for advising client to settle in mediation	ψ1.5ππ
, ,	¢2.4 m;l
for joint and several liability	\$3.4 IIIII
Legal malpractice claim for failure to file mechanics lien timely	
Client v. law firm for malpractice in drafting settlement agreement arising out of mediation	
Legal malpractice for failure to adequately explain 998 offer to settle	\$600,000
Ex-Client vs. lawfirm for failure to allege factual bases for binding contract	\$77 mil
OTHER PROFESSIONAL MALPRACTICE	
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription	
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription	\$750,000
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription	\$750,000
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription	\$750,000 \$800,000
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription	\$750,000 \$800,000 \$600,000
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription	\$750,000 \$800,000 \$600,000 \$500,000
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription Accounting-advice to sell based on miscalculation of tax Accounting-sale/lease of real property Pharmacy-vocal cords damaged Architect-defective designs and drawings Engineering-boundary dispute-engineer's mistaken survey	\$750,000 \$800,000 \$600,000 \$500,000 \$150,000
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription Accounting-advice to sell based on miscalculation of tax. Accounting-sale/lease of real property Pharmacy-vocal cords damaged Architect-defective designs and drawings Engineering-boundary dispute-engineer's mistaken survey Pharmacy-negligent filling of prescription	\$750,000 \$800,000 \$600,000 \$500,000 \$150,000 \$80,000
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription Accounting-advice to sell based on miscalculation of tax Accounting-sale/lease of real property Pharmacy-vocal cords damaged Architect-defective designs and drawings Engineering-boundary dispute-engineer's mistaken survey Pharmacy-negligent filling of prescription Insurance broker-re tax treatment of insurance; embezzlement	\$750,000 \$800,000 \$600,000 \$500,000 \$150,000 \$80,000 \$15 mil
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription Accounting-advice to sell based on miscalculation of tax Accounting-sale/lease of real property Pharmacy-vocal cords damaged Architect-defective designs and drawings Engineering-boundary dispute-engineer's mistaken survey Pharmacy-negligent filling of prescription Insurance broker-re tax treatment of insurance; embezzlement Broker-failure to disclose exclusion for battery	\$750,000 \$800,000 \$600,000 \$500,000 \$150,000 \$80,000 \$15 mil
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription Accounting-advice to sell based on miscalculation of tax Accounting-sale/lease of real property Pharmacy-vocal cords damaged Architect-defective designs and drawings Engineering-boundary dispute-engineer's mistaken survey Pharmacy-negligent filling of prescription Insurance broker-re tax treatment of insurance; embezzlement Broker-failure to disclose exclusion for battery Design Professionals-Violation of ADA & Fair Housing Act	\$750,000 \$800,000 \$600,000 \$500,000 \$150,000 \$80,000 \$15 mil \$7 mil
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription Accounting-advice to sell based on miscalculation of tax Accounting-sale/lease of real property Pharmacy-vocal cords damaged Architect-defective designs and drawings Engineering-boundary dispute-engineer's mistaken survey Pharmacy-negligent filling of prescription Insurance broker-re tax treatment of insurance; embezzlement Broker-failure to disclose exclusion for battery Design Professionals-Violation of ADA & Fair Housing Act Professional: Broker's failure to disclose previous loss record	\$750,000 \$800,000 \$600,000 \$500,000 \$150,000 \$80,000 \$15 mil \$7 mil
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription Accounting-advice to sell based on miscalculation of tax Accounting-sale/lease of real property Pharmacy-vocal cords damaged Architect-defective designs and drawings Engineering-boundary dispute-engineer's mistaken survey Pharmacy-negligent filling of prescription Insurance broker-re tax treatment of insurance; embezzlement Broker-failure to disclose exclusion for battery Design Professionals-Violation of ADA & Fair Housing Act Professional: Broker's failure to disclose previous loss record Insurance Broker: Alleged failure to advise insured as to effect of gap in	\$750,000\$800,000\$600,000\$500,000\$150,000\$80,000\$7 mil\$7 mil\$1.5 mil\$920,000
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription Accounting-advice to sell based on miscalculation of tax Accounting-sale/lease of real property Pharmacy-vocal cords damaged Architect-defective designs and drawings Engineering-boundary dispute-engineer's mistaken survey Pharmacy-negligent filling of prescription Insurance broker-re tax treatment of insurance; embezzlement Broker-failure to disclose exclusion for battery Design Professionals-Violation of ADA & Fair Housing Act Professional: Broker's failure to disclose previous loss record Insurance Broker: Alleged failure to advise insured as to effect of gap in fire coverage	\$750,000\$800,000\$600,000\$500,000\$150,000\$80,000\$15 mil\$7 mil\$1.5 mil\$920,000
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription Accounting-advice to sell based on miscalculation of tax Accounting-sale/lease of real property Pharmacy-vocal cords damaged Architect-defective designs and drawings Engineering-boundary dispute-engineer's mistaken survey Pharmacy-negligent filling of prescription Insurance broker-re tax treatment of insurance; embezzlement Broker-failure to disclose exclusion for battery Design Professionals-Violation of ADA & Fair Housing Act Professional: Broker's failure to disclose previous loss record Insurance Broker: Alleged failure to advise insured as to effect of gap in fire coverage Broker's failure to advise coverage on future premium costs	\$750,000\$800,000\$600,000\$500,000\$150,000\$80,000\$15 mil\$7 mil\$1.5 mil\$920,000
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription Accounting-advice to sell based on miscalculation of tax Accounting-sale/lease of real property Pharmacy-vocal cords damaged Architect-defective designs and drawings Engineering-boundary dispute-engineer's mistaken survey Pharmacy-negligent filling of prescription Insurance broker-re tax treatment of insurance; embezzlement Broker-failure to disclose exclusion for battery Design Professionals-Violation of ADA & Fair Housing Act Professional: Broker's failure to disclose previous loss record Insurance Broker: Alleged failure to advise insured as to effect of gap in fire coverage Broker's failure to advise coverage on future premium costs Claim v. insurer broker re: negligent claims handling on work comp policies;	\$750,000\$800,000\$600,000\$500,000\$150,000\$15 mil\$7 mil\$1.5 mil\$920,000\$125,000\$2.1 mil
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription Accounting-advice to sell based on miscalculation of tax Accounting-sale/lease of real property Pharmacy-vocal cords damaged Architect-defective designs and drawings Engineering-boundary dispute-engineer's mistaken survey. Pharmacy-negligent filling of prescription Insurance broker-re tax treatment of insurance; embezzlement Broker-failure to disclose exclusion for battery. Design Professionals-Violation of ADA & Fair Housing Act Professional: Broker's failure to disclose previous loss record. Insurance Broker: Alleged failure to advise insured as to effect of gap in fire coverage. Broker's failure to advise coverage on future premium costs. Claim v. insurer broker re: negligent claims handling on work comp policies; unsuitable policy for insured.	\$750,000\$800,000\$600,000\$500,000\$150,000\$15 mil\$7 mil\$1.5 mil\$920,000\$125,000\$2.1 mil
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription Accounting-advice to sell based on miscalculation of tax Accounting-sale/lease of real property Pharmacy-vocal cords damaged Architect-defective designs and drawings Engineering-boundary dispute-engineer's mistaken survey Pharmacy-negligent filling of prescription Insurance broker-re tax treatment of insurance; embezzlement Broker-failure to disclose exclusion for battery Design Professionals-Violation of ADA & Fair Housing Act Professional: Broker's failure to disclose previous loss record Insurance Broker: Alleged failure to advise insured as to effect of gap in fire coverage Broker's failure to advise coverage on future premium costs Claim v. insurer broker re: negligent claims handling on work comp policies;	\$750,000\$800,000\$600,000\$500,000\$150,000\$15 mil\$7 mil\$1.5 mil\$920,000\$125,000\$2.1 mil
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription Accounting-advice to sell based on miscalculation of tax Accounting-sale/lease of real property Pharmacy-vocal cords damaged Architect-defective designs and drawings Engineering-boundary dispute-engineer's mistaken survey. Pharmacy-negligent filling of prescription Insurance broker-re tax treatment of insurance; embezzlement Broker-failure to disclose exclusion for battery. Design Professionals-Violation of ADA & Fair Housing Act Professional: Broker's failure to disclose previous loss record. Insurance Broker: Alleged failure to advise insured as to effect of gap in fire coverage. Broker's failure to advise coverage on future premium costs. Claim v. insurer broker re: negligent claims handling on work comp policies; unsuitable policy for insured.	\$750,000\$800,000\$600,000\$500,000\$150,000\$15 mil\$7 mil\$1.5 mil\$920,000\$125,000\$2.1 mil ant causing
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription Accounting-advice to sell based on miscalculation of tax	\$750,000\$800,000\$600,000\$500,000\$150,000\$15 mil\$7 mil\$1.5 mil\$920,000\$125,000\$2.1 mil ant causing
Pharmacy-negligent Filling of Prescription Accounting-advice to sell based on miscalculation of tax	\$750,000\$800,000\$600,000\$500,000\$150,000\$15 mil\$7 mil\$1.5 mil\$920,000\$2.1 mil\$1.0 mil ant causing\$2,500,000

Malpractice claim against psychotherapist for issuing Tarassof warning re threat of bodily injury...... \$325,000

Additional Insured status on CGL policy......\$350,000

Taxpayer vs business agent and CPA re failure to structure defined benefit

Claim by contractor vs insurance broker for failing to obtain

Client v. Lawyer for malpractice re failure to analyze lease competently	\$400,000
Accounting firm vs client for fees; cross complaint for malpractice	
Tenant vs. landlord and broker for misrepresenting condition of leased apartment	
Insurer vs. producers and financier of premiums on Universal Life products	
where all premiums ceased after year 1	\$6.5 m
Malpractice claim against broker for false statement in insurance application	

REAL ESTATE

Landlord/tenant dispute over living conditions	
Property line dispute among residential neighbors	
Racial discrimination in housing	
Multi-party family claims on jointly-owned real estate	
Seller/broker liability in sale of commercial business facility	
Broker dispute over lease commission	\$280,000
Intra-family claims on loans and partnership interests in real estate	
Claim against broker for misrepresenting value of improved property	
Procuring cause-financing unavailable and change from lease to sale/lease	
Withdrawal from family partnership and valuation of realty interests	\$7 mil
Purchase of mini-mart, non-compliance with Subdivision Map Act	
Breach of fiduciary duty by broker	
Breach of lease re CAM charges following vacation of premises	
Nondisclosure of noise/vibration by seller of condo	\$600,000
Breach of contract, duty of good faith by broker/developer	
Trees obstructing view/violation of CC&R's	
Sale of residence-failure to disclose history of water intrusion	\$750,000
Sale of residence, failure to disclose landslide	\$750,000
Sale of residence, failure to disclose in Spanish lead paint, asbestos	\$1 mil
Dangerous condition injures tenant: depression, suicide	\$650,000
Incorrect public records cited as source for lot/house size	\$175,000
Mistaken boundary line re purchase of house, vs. seller of house	\$70,000
Mistaken boundary, adverse/prescriptive rights	
Failure to disclose landslide/geologic defects	
Failure to protect limited partner's interest in hotel project	
Sale of residence-Breach of sale of residence by sellers	
Sale of Apartment Building-Failure to disclose code violations	
Exchange of partnership interest among family members	\$2.8 mil
Mold causing health & related problems	\$676,000
Failure of Seller in not disclosing roof not to code	\$36,000
Landslide caused by leaking city storm drain	
Mold infestation, water intrusion, asthma exacerbation	
Northridge Earthquake damage to 17 apartment buildings in Santa Monica	\$3.0 mil
Action for specific performance of sale of residence in rapidly rising market	\$400,000
Right to deposit where contingencies not satisfied	
Claim by seller of property v. broker for error in property valuation	
Claim by one neighbor re: destruction of oak tree, loss of value	
Damages alleged to be caused by mold	
Buyer v. broker for failure to investigate un-permitted improvements	\$850,000
Failure to disclose un-permitted addition by owner prior to sale	
Investors v. Broker re: High risk loans to high tech start-ups	
Tenant claims of reduction in housing services under rent stabilization ordinance	\$1.1 mil
Reopened claim re: Northridge earthquake; bad faith refusal to follow expert	

Recommendation	\$1.2 mil
Damages to condo and common areas caused by leaking bathtub caulking	
Failure of title company to excepting out restrictive covenant re: low income housing	
Fire caused by failure of power company & tree service to properly trim	. ,
Trees allowing growth onto power lines	\$374,000
Claim by landlord for equipment removed by departing tenant	
Action v. neighbors; trees blocking view	
Damage caused by water intrusion from neighbor's sprinkler	
Undue influence; embezzlement of funds re: realty sales proceeds	
Re opened earthquake claim CCP 340.9	\$195,000
Injuries sustained by mold	
Earthquake claims-property damage and bad faith	
Alleged failure to disclose water intrusion by seller of residence	\$827,000
County vs. Federal government re quiet title to national parks roadways maintained by county	N/A
Builder vs. owner for balance due on construction contract; cross-complaint for failure	
to complete and additional costs of completion	\$750,000
Tenants vs. landlord re water damage from overflowing toilet, business interruption,	# 0.000.000
personal property destruction	
Unit owners vs HOA for failure to seal leaks in roof	
Seller vs Buyer to enforce option to acquire strip of land from Buyer adjacent to Seller/Neighbor	\$300,000
Buyer vs. Seller for failure to disclose disruptive neighbors and enlisting said neighbors	#05.000
in plan to hide facts from buyer.	
Buyer vs seller for water intrusion, failed remediation attempts, loss of use, attorneys fees	
Condo owner vs. HOA for reimbursement for repairs of balcony and vs carrier for failure to Pay H	
damage	\$175,000
Claim by landlord for percentage rent due from hospital tenant	
Claim by broker on breach of contract for share of developer's profit	\$ 1 mii
Trailer park resident versus public utility for loss of residence and contents in wildfire caused by arcing powerlines	¢1 mil
Homeowners seeking reimbursement for alternative living arrangements, road repair,	ΦΙΙΙΙΙΙ
home rebuilding, and live oak trees destroyed by wildfire	\$2.5 mil
Homeowners seeking reimbursement for damaged, residence, outbuildings,	φ2.3 ΠΙΙΙ
avocado trees and citrus trees	\$3.4 mil
Buyer vs. Seller of condo for return of deposit	
Governmental agency vs. Escrow company for failure to report multiple	φ10-4,000
transactions for same buyer involved in loan fraud	\$650,000
Governmental agency versus escrow company for closing escrow contrary to lender's closing ins	
causing damages in the form of foreclosed property receipts	
Lessor vs. Tenant for environmental dumping and clean up under CERCLA	
Buyers vs. Seller of condominium units for return of deposits	
Broker v. Seller for deferred commission where property went into default	\$60,000
Buyer vs. escrow company for closing in violation of prohibition in instructions	. ,
against restrictive covenants	\$930,000
Government agency vs. real estate brokers and escrow agents for breach of lender	. ,
instructions and fraud in submission of loan documents	\$1.2 million
Tenant vs. Landlord for violation of rent control act	\$250,000
Agency vs. appraiser for losses sustained on foreclosed properties	
Landlord-tenant dispute regarding repairs required to rented single family dwelling	
Landlord-tenant dispute over retained security deposit, stolen goods,	
lost business income, and balance owed on loans	\$450,000
Landlord v. Tenant for breach of residential lease	
Renegotiation of lease between landlord and tenant.	
Payee on promissory notes vs. payor, secured by TDS on property all devalued since 2006	
Tenant vs. Landlord re mold and other habitability issues	
Mobile homeowners vs. park operator for failure to maintain mobile home park	\$8 mil
Buyer vs. Seller, brokers, and property inspectors for misrepresenting size of	
commercial property sold	\$1.7 mil

Mobile homeowners vs park facility for failure to maintain	\$5 mil
Claim by project designer for renovation of HOA hallways	
Mobile Home park tenants vs. Park owner re nuisance, breach of contract, negligence	
Failure to maintain in mobile home park	
Action by tenant for breach of lease agreement to provide HVAC	
Claim by tenant under option to extend for parking spaces	

WRONGFUL DEATH

Consecutive drowning cases in same facility	\$2 mil
Pedestrian child killed by trash truck\$65	
Auto versus truck stalled in freeway lanes	2.5 mil
Death of brain damaged child caused by medical malpractice\$	12 mil
Truck versus auto "parked" in freeway lane\$75	50,000
Student killed on school outing\$	3.5 mil
Construction worker killed while supervising traffic\$3	
Motorist stranded on freeway exiting car into traffic lanes\$	1.5 mil
Student killed crossing swift stream\$	
Tractor-trailer swerving into oncoming traffic, double fatality\$	
Painting contractor killed by carbon monoxide poisoning	\$1 mil
Volunteer worker killed in public parking lot by pizza delivery truck	\$1 mil
Woman killed by drunk driver\$50	00,000
Inadequate traffic control at construction site\$55	
Inadequate traffic control at construction site, failure to inspect	
Traffic spotter killed by backing truck\$1.	
Truck driver killed by adjacent truck in crowded loading area\$	1.5 mil
Negligence of nurse in monitoring child on ventilator\$50	00,000
Drowning in hotel pool with inattentive lifeguards	
Adult child killed by negligent driver failing to yield at stop sign\$7	
Passenger ejected from convertible; alcohol suspected\$	5.4 mil
University student dies from alcohol/drug overdose\$4	
Custodial neglect in skilled nursing facility\$75	
Crash of commercial airline, death to father and son\$4	
Auto v. Pedestrian allocation of insurance proceeds between divorced parents\$12	
Wrongful death of infant at age 1 day due to late diagnosis of sepsis\$43	
Multiple fatalities-bus v. parked and attended auto\$	14 mil
Bicyclist killed by inattentive driver\$75	
Shooting by "unarmed" security guard\$26	
Husband & father of 3 killed by truck backing into traffic lanes\$3	
Elder Abuse: failure of convalescent home re: dehydration\$59	
Drowning of 4-yr old at babysitters home-coverage question\$20	00,000
Mother & grown Daughter killed by airport shuttle\$14	
Sheriff shooting to death suspect in family disturbance call\$	
Multiple fatalities caused at CalTrans construction site	
Late Diagnosis of melanoma\$16	
Left turning bus vs. motorcycle running red light\$67	′5,000
Tractor trailer rig rear-ended victim stopped for left turn; survival claim of daughter & parents \$3	3.2 mil
Stabbing after night club closes in adjacent parking lot	
Auto v.semi; death case as auto is crushed by tractor wheels\$	
Basketball player-cardiac arrest-1 week following head injury in high school practice	
Failure to provide adequate security at mini-mart resulted in beating\$45	50,000

Three-year old falls to his death from window of newly constructed home	\$2,000,000
70-year old killed when big rig rear-ends him at stop light sending him rolling into intersection striking oncoming traffic	\$2,500,000
Death of newborn based on failure to diagnose macrosomic baby and late	+ ,,
decelerations in monitor strip	\$500,000
Wrongful death caused by employee suffering seizure in head-on collision;	
history of seizures known by employer	\$4 mil
Sister of decedent vs. driver of truck parked off shoulder on freeway when decedent	0.4 E '1
veers off road, strikes truck, and is killed	\$1.5 mil
Wrongful death and burn injuries of fellow worker vs. owner of oil tank farm containing	¢4.7 m:1
flammable gasses contrary to signage on tanks	
Wrongful death for wheelchair victim falling off public ramp poorly marked at landing	· ·
Wrongful death action by parents of suicide victim vs. university and clinical	ψ0,000,000
Psychologists	\$10 mil
Auto v. Truck resulting in multiple fatalities	\$25 mil
Multiple auto collisions-wrongful death	\$5.5 mil
Worker struck by warehouse forklift	\$750,000
2/22/13 Wrongful death of retarded ward while being restrained by caretakers	\$4 mil
Property manager vs. bank re mgt of foreclosure properties	
Driver killed by truck rear-ending driver's car at high speed	\$15 mil
Wrongful death of father and daughter and personal injuries of driver and	
passengers due to separation of tire tread and faulty repair by retailer of tire	
causing driver to drive onto shoulder at high speed and multiple auto roll-overs	\$19 mil